The Children's Healthy Living (CHL) Center of Excellence

# **CAT Data Dictionary**

# Vol. 3 Community-Level Data for the CHL Community Randomized Trial and FAS Prevalence Study

Developed by the CHL Data Work Group for use in the CHL Pacific Region

For further information, please contact: CHL Data Center Children's Healthy Living Center of Excellence Region Ag Sciences 302, 1955 East West Road, Honolulu, HI 96822 Email: <u>chldata@hawaii.edu</u> Website: www.chl-pacific.org

This project is supported by the Agriculture and Food Research Initiative Grant no. 2011-68001-30335

from the USDA National Institute of Food and Agricultural Science Enhancement Coordinated Agricultural Program



United States Department of Agriculture National Institute of Food and Agriculture

## **Table of Contents**

Jurisdiction and Community Codes	3
Jurisdiction Codes	3
Community Codes*	4
Physical Activity Environment	
Park, School, Church, and Physical Activity Facility Surveys	
Walkability Survey	32
Food Environment	41
Fast Food Survey	41
CX3 Food Availability & Marketing Survey	
CX3 Store Environment Walkability Survey	83
Food Cost Survey Table 1 Data Long Table 2 Data Wide	91
Table 1 Data Long	
Table 2 Data Wide	

## Jurisdiction and Community Codes

#### **Jurisdiction Codes**

Jurisdiction Number	Jurisdiction Name	Jurisdiction Type	
1	Palau	Prevalence	
2	Үар	Prevalence	
3	Guam	Invervention	
4	CNMI	Invervention	
5	Chuuk	Prevalence	
6	Pohnpei	Prevalence	
7	Kosrae	Prevalence	
8	RMI	Prevalence	
9	American Samoa	Invervention	
10	Hawai'i	Invervention	
11	Alaska	Invervention	

### **Community Codes\***

	Group Co	olor Code:		Temporal		Intervention		Control	
Gu	Guam CNMI		American Samoa		Hawai'i		Alaska		
Community Code	Community Name	Community Code	Community Name	Community Code	Community Name	Community Code	Community Name	Community Code	Community Name
31	Agat/Santa Rita	41	Tanapag/San Roque	91	Aua/ Leloaloa	101	Nanakuli	111	Fairbanks
32	Sinajana	42	Garapan	92	Fagaitua/ Alofau/ Auto/ Masefau	102	Waimanalo	112	Mat-Su
33	Yigo	43	Kagman	93	Aoloau/ Aasu/ Malaeloa	103	Hilo	113	Kenai
34	Yona/ Talofofo	44	Tinian/Rota	94	Tula/Alao	104	Wailuku	114	Anchorage
35	Dededo Astumbo	45	Oleai	95	Tafuna	105	Kauai		
		46	Koblerville/ San Antonio	96	Pava'ia'i	106	Molokai		

\*Community Codes are only available for Intervention Jurisdictions

## **Physical Activity Environment**

## Park, School, Church, and Physical Activity Facility Surveys

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
adjacent	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Is park/school/church adjacent to school/park/etc.?	0=No 1=Yes
adjacent_to	Char	75	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES What is the park/school/school adjacent to?	
alcohol	Num	8	INCIVILITIES How much evidence of alcohol use is there?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
beach_lifegrd	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Beaches with lifeguard present?	0=No 1=Yes
beach_lifegrd_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of beaches with lifeguard	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
beach_recrtnl	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Recreational beaches present?	0=No 1=Yes
beach_recrtnl_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of recreational beaches	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
beach_swim	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Swimmable beaches present?	0=No 1=Yes
beach_swim_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of swimmable beaches	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
benches	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Benches present?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
benches_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of benches	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
bever_diet	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Diet Soda available	0=No 1=Yes
bever_juice	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES 100% juice available	0=No 1=Yes
bever_oth	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Other sweetened drinks available	0=No 1=Yes
bever_oth_specify	Char	9	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Names of other sweetened drinks available	
bever_soda	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Regular soda available	0=No 1=Yes
bever_wtr	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Plain bottled water available	0=No 1=Yes
beverage	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Beverage vending machines present?	0=No 1=Yes
bicycle	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Bicycle parking available	0=No 1=Yes
broken_glass	Num	8	INCIVILITIES How much broken glass is on the park property	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
business_id	Num	8	GENERAL PA Facility unit ID	0=No 1=Yes
childcare	Num	8	SETTING - PAF ONLY - Does the facility have childcare services for patrons?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
church_id	Num	8	GENERAL Church unit ID	
closing_sign	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Closing time signage	0=No 1=Yes
community_name	Char	50	GENERAL Community name	
community_num	Num	8	GENERAL Community number	Please see page 4 for community codes
compl_code	Num	8	GENERAL Completed Code	1=Completed 2=Partially completed 3=Not started 96=Not eligible
court_bsktbl	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many basketball courts total?	
court_bsktbl_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many basketball courts COULD NOT BE RATED?	
court_bsktbl_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many basketball courts are in OK/GOOD condition?	
court_bsktbl_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many basketball courts are In POOR condition?	
court_bsktbl_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Basketball courts have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
court_multi	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many multi use courts total?	
court_multi_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many multi use courts COULD NOT BE RATED?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
court_multi_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many multi use courts are in OK/GOOD condition?	
court_multi_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many multi use courts are in POOR condition?	
court_multi_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Multi use courts have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
court_tennis	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many tennis courts total?	
court_tennis_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many tennis courts COULD NOT BE RATED?	
court_tennis_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many tennis courts are in OK/GOOD condition?	
court_tennis_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many tennis courts are in POOR condition?	
court_tennis_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Tennis courts have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
court_vlybl	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many volleyball courts total?	
court_vlybl_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many volleyball courts COULD NOT BE RATED?	
court_vlybl_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many volleyball courts are in OK/GOOD condition?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
court_vlybl_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many volleyball courts are in POOR condition?	
court_vlybl_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Volleyball courts have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
covid	Num	8	GENERAL - TIME 3 ONLY - Survey conducted during the COVID-19 pandemic (post-March 1,2020)	0=No 1=Yes
date	Num	8	GENERAL Date survey was conducted	
decor_fountains	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Decorative fountains present?	0=No 1=Yes
decor_fountains_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of decorative foundtains	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
disp_code	Num	8	GENERAL Disposition code	1=Temporarily not accessible 2=Not safe 3=Asked to leave 5=Address not found 6=Other 7=Does not meet criteria 8=Permanently closed
disp_code_specify	Char	50	GENERAL Disposition code - other, specify	
dog_refuse	Num	8	INCIVILITIES How much dog refuse is there?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
dog_unattended	Num	8	INCIVILITIES How much incivility of unattended dogs is there?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
drink_fountains	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Drinking fountains present?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
drink_fountains_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of drinking fountains	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
end_tm	Num	8	GENERAL Survey end time	
entry	Char	3	GENERAL Data entry person initials	
entry_dt	Num	8	GENERAL Data entry date and time	
excrcse_nosign	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Exercise stations without signage present?	0=No 1=Yes
excrcse_nosign_condtn	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Condition of exercise stations without signage	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
excrcse_nosign_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Exercise stations without signage have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
excrcse_w_sign	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Exercise stations with signage present?	0=No 1=Yes
excrcse_w_sign_condtn	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Condition of exercise stations with signage	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
excrcse_w_sign_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Exercise stations with signage have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
feature_amen	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many features/amenities total?	
feature_amen_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many features/amenities COULD NOT BE RATED?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
feature_amen_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many features/amenities are in OK/GOOD condition?	
feature_amen_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many features/amenities are in POOR condition?	
fence	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Fence present?	0=No 1=Yes
fence_around	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING AND AMENITIES Is there a locked fence around the perimeter or other physical barrier prevents public access?	0=No 1=Yes
fence_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of fence	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
fence_gate	Char	26	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Is gate locked or open?	
fence_gate_key_notes	Char	197	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Who has the key to the gate?	
field_bsball	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many baseball fields total?	
field_bsball_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many baseball fields COULD NOT BE RATED?	
field_bsball_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many baseball fields are in OK/GOOD condition?	
field_bsball_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many baseball fields are in POOR condition?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
field_bsball_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Baseball fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
field_ftball	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many football fields total?	
field_ftball_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many football fields COULD NOT BE RATED?	
field_ftball_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many football fields are in OK/GOOD condition?	
field_ftball_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many football fields are in POOR condition?	
field_ftball_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Football fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
field_multi	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many multi use fields total?	
field_multi_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many multi use fields COULD NOT BE RATED?	
field_multi_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many multi use fields are in OK/GOOD condition?	
field_multi_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many multi use fields are in POOR condition?	
field_multi_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Multi use fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
field_sccr	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many soccer fields total?	
field_sccr_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many soccer fields COULD NOT BE RATED?	
field_sccr_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many soccer fields are in OK/GOOD condition?	
field_sccr_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many soccer fields are in POOR condition?	
field_sccr_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
garbage	Num	8	INCIVILITIES How much garbage is there?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
geo	Char	60	GENERAL Geographic coordinates	
graffiti	Num	8	INCIVILITIES How much graffiti is there?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
green_space	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Green space present?	0=No 1=Yes
green_space_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of green space	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
grills	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Grills present?	0=No 1=Yes
grills_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of grills	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
group	Char	20	GENERAL Control, intervention, delay, or FAS	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
in_alcohol	Num	8	INDOOR INCIVILITIES - PAF ONLY - How much evidence of alcohol use is there?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
in_bever_diet	Num	8	INDOOR SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PAF ONLY - Diet Soda available	0=No 1=Yes
in_bever_juice	Num	8	INDOOR SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PAF ONLY - 100% juice available	0=No 1=Yes
in_bever_oth	Num	8	INDOOR SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PAF ONLY - Other sweetened drinks available	0=No 1=Yes
in_bever_soda	Num	8	INDOOR SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PAF ONLY - Regular soda available	0=No 1=Yes
in_bever_wtr	Num	8	INDOOR SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PAF ONLY - Plain bottled water available	0=No 1=Yes
in_beverage	Num	8	INDOOR SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PAF ONLY - Beverage vending machines present?	0=No 1=Yes
in_broken_glass	Num	8	INDOOR INCIVILITIES - PAF ONLY - How much broken glass is at the entrace of the facility?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
in_court_bsktbl	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many basketball courts total?	
in_court_bsktbl_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many basketball courts COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_court_bsktbl_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many basketball courts are in OK/GOOD condition?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
in_court_bsktbl_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many basketball courts are In POOR condition?	
in_court_bsktbl_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_court_multi	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many multi use courts total?	
in_court_multi_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many multi use courts COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_court_multi_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many multi use courts are in OK/GOOD condition?	
in_court_multi_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many multi use courts are in POOR condition?	
in_court_multi_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_court_raqsq	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many racquetball/squash courts total?	
in_court_raqsq_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many racquetball/squash courts COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_court_raqsq_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many racquetball/squash courts are in OK/GOOD condition?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
in_court_raqsq_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many racquetball/squash courts are in POOR condition?	
in_court_raqsq_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_court_tennis	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many tennis courts total?	
in_court_tennis_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many tennis courts COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_court_tennis_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many tennis courts are in OK/GOOD condition?	
in_court_tennis_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many tennis courts are in POOR condition?	
in_court_tennis_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_court_vlybl	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many volleyball courts total?	
in_court_vlybl_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many volleyball courts COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_court_vlybl_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many volleyball courts are in OK/GOOD condition?	
in_court_vlybl_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many volleyball courts are in POOR condition?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
in_court_vlybl_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_dog_refuse	Num	8	INDOOR INCIVILITIES - PAF ONLY - How much dog refuse is at the entrance of the facility?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
in_dog_unattended	Num	8	INDOOR INCIVILITIES - PAF ONLY - How much incivility of unattended dogs is at the entrance of the facility?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
in_drink_fountains	Num	8	INDOOR FEATURES AND AMENITIES Drinking fountains present?	0=No 1=Yes
in_drink_fountains_condtn	Num	8	INDOOR FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of drinking fountains	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
in_excercise_machine	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many exercise machine areas total?	
in_excercise_machine_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_excrcse_machine_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many exercise machine areas COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_excrcse_machine_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many exercise machine areas are in OK/GOOD condition?	
in_excrcse_machine_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many exercise machine areas are in POOR condition?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
in_field_sccr	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many soccer fields total?	
in_field_sccr_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many soccer fields COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_field_sccr_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many soccer fields are in OK/GOOD condition?	
in_field_sccr_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many soccer fields are in POOR condition?	
in_field_sccr_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_garbage	Num	8	INDOOR INCIVILITIES - PAF ONLY - How much garbage is at the entrance of the facility?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
in_graffiti	Num	8	INDOOR INCIVILITIES - PAF ONLY - How much graffiti is at the entrance of the facility?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
in_gymnastics	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many soccer fields total?	
in_gymnastics_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many gymnastics facilities COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_gymnastics_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many gymnastics facilities are in OK/GOOD condition?	
in_gymnastics_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many gymnastics facilities are in POOR condition?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
in_gymnastics_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_multi_room	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many multi purpose rooms total?	
in_multi_room_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many multi purpose rooms COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_multi_room_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many multi purpose rooms are in OK/GOOD condition?	
in_multi_room_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many multi purpose rooms are in POOR condition?	
in_multi_room_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_pool	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many pools total?	
in_pool_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many pools COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_pool_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many pools are in OK/GOOD condition?	
in_pool_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many pools are in POOR condition?	
in_pool_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
in_restrooms	Num	8	INDOOR SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PAF ONLY - Does the facility have restrooms/port-o- lets?	0=No 1=Yes
in_rock_clmbng	Num	8	INDOOR SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PAF ONLY - Rock climbing wall present?	0=No 1=Yes
in_rock_clmbng_condtn	Num	8	INDOOR SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PAF ONLY - Condition of rock climbing wall	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
in_rock_clmbng_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Soccer fields have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_run_track	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many running/walking tracks total?	
in_run_track_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many running/walking tracks COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_run_track_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many running/walking tracks are in OK/GOOD condition?	
in_run_track_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many running/walking tracks are in POOR condition?	
in_sex_para	Num	8	INDOOR INCIVILITIES - PAF ONLY - How much evidence of sex paraphernalia is at the entrance of the facility?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
in_showers	Num	8	INDOOR SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Does the facility have showers/locker rooms?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
in_skateboard	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many skateboarding facilities total?	
in_skateboard_count_CNR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many skateboarding facilities COULD NOT BE RATED?	
in_skateboard_count_OK	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many skateboarding facilities are in OK/GOOD condition?	
in_skateboard_count_POOR	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - How many skateboarding facilities are in POOR condition?	
in_skateboard_light	Num	8	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Skateboarding facilities have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
in_substance	Num	8	INDOOR INCIVILITIES - PAF ONLY - How much evidence of substance abuse is at the entrance of the facility?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
in_vandalism	Num	8	INDOOR INCIVILITIES - PAF ONLY - How much vandalism is at the entrance of the facility?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
incivility	Num	8	SCORE Rude or unsocial behavior displayed on property	
jurisname	Char	20	GENERAL Jurisdiction name	Please see page 3 for jurisdiction names
jurisnum	Num	8	GENERAL Jurisdiction number	Please see page 3 for jurisdiction codes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
notes	Char	255	GENERAL Notes	
notes2	Char	255	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Notes	
notes3	Char	255	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Notes	
notes4	Char	255	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Notes Part 1	
notes5	Char	255	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Notes Part 2	
paf_fee	Num	8	FEES - PAF ONLY - Are there fees?	0=No 1=Yes
paf_fee_dailydropin	Num	8	FEES - PAF ONLY - Are there fees?	0=No 1=Yes
paf_fee_disc_lowincome	Num	8	FEES - PAF ONLY - Are there special discounts for low-income (sliding scale fees)?	0=No 1=Yes
paf_fee_disc_youth	Num	8	FEES - PAF ONLY - Are there special discounts for youth and/or students ?	0=No 1=Yes
paf_setting	Num	8	SETTING - PAF ONLY - What type of setting is this?	1= Community Recreation Center
paf_setting_other	Char	70	SETTING - PAF ONLY - Other selected, specify what type of setting this is	
park_fee	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PARK ONLY - Is there an entrance fee?	0=No 1=Yes
park_id	Num	8	GENERAL Park unit ID	0=No 1=Yes
park_setting	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PARK ONLY - What type of setting is this?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
park_setting_other	Char	20	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - PARK ONLY - If setting is not a park, specify what type of setting it is	
parking_light	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - Is the facility's parking lighted?	0=No 1=Yes
parking_on_site	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - Does the facility have parking-on-site?	0=No 1=Yes
plygrnd	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many playgrounds total?	
plygrnd_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many playgrounds COULD NOT BE RATED?	
plygrnd_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many playgrounds are OK/GOOD?	
plygrnd_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many playgrounds are POOR?	
plygrnd_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Playgrounds have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
pool	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many pools total?	
pool_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many pools COULD NOT BE RATED?	
pool_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many pools are in OK/GOOD condition?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
pool_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many pools are in POOR condition?	
pool_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Pools have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
pool_wadng	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many wading pools total?	
pool_wadng_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many wading pools COULD NOT BE RATED?	
pool_wadng_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many wading pools are in OK/GOOD condition?	
pool_wadng_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many wading pools are in POOR condition?	
pool_wadng_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Wading pools have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
programs	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - CHURCH ONLY - Are there programs in the congregation involving physical activities?	0=No 1=Yes
programs_descr	Char	83	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - CHURCH ONLY - Describe the programs available	
restrooms	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - Does the facility have restrooms/port-o-lets?	0=No 1=Yes
rock_clmbng	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Rock climbing wall present?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
rock_clmbng_condtn	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Condition of rock climbing wall	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
rock_clmbng_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Rock climbing wall has lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
run_track	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many running/walking tracks total?	
run_track_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many running/walking tracks COULD NOT BE RATED?	
run_track_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many running/walking tracks are in OK/GOOD condition?	
run_track_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many running/walking tracks are in POOR condition?	
run_track_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Running/walking tracks have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
school_id	Num	8	GENERAL School unit ID	0=No 1=Yes
school_setting	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - SCHOOL ONLY - What type of setting is this?	0=No 1=Yes
school_setting_other	Char	18	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - SCHOOL ONLY - If setting is not a school, specify what type of setting it is	
score_amen	Num	8	SCORE Amenities Score	
score_amen_denom	Num	8	SCORE Total number of amenities assessed	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
score_amen_miss	Num	8	SCORE Number of amenities not assessed	
score_amen_num	Num	8	SCORE Number of amenities present	
score_feat	Num	8	SCORE Features score	
score_feat_denom	Num	8	SCORE Total number of features assessed	
score_feat_miss	Num	8	SCORE Total number of features not assessed	
score_feat_num	Num	8	SCORE Total number of features present	
score_incivil	Num	8	SCORE Incivilities score (reverse scored)	
score_incivil_denom	Num	8	SCORE Total number of incivilities assessed	
score_incivil_miss	Num	8	SCORE Total number of incivilities not assessed	
score_incivil_num	Num	8	SCORE Total number of incivilities present	
score_pa	Num	8	SCORE Total physical activity score	
score_sports	Num	8	SCORE Sports feature score	
_score_sports_denom	Num	8	SCORE Total number of sports feature assessed	
score_sports_miss	Num	8	SCORE Total number of sports feature not assessed	
score_sports_num	Num	8	SCORE Number of sports feature present	
sex_para	Num	8	INCIVILITIES How much sex paraphernalia is there? 0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
share_sport	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - Do park and school share sports features?	0=No 1=Yes
shelters	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Shelters present?	0=No 1=Yes
shelters_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of shelters	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
showers	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Does the facility have showers/locker rooms?	0=No 1=Yes
sidewlk	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Does the facility have sidewalk on street leading to entrance?	0=No 1=Yes
sidewlk_light	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Does the sidewalk have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
sign_limit	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Use of area is limited to specific hours/period of day/night	0=No 1=Yes
sign_limit_hours	Char	55	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES What hours/period of time is the use of area limited to?	
sign_members	Char	3	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - CHURCH ONLY - Signage states open to church members only	
sign_name	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Signage indicates school/park/church name	0=No 1=Yes
sign_name_inventory	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Does the signage match the corresponding name on the inventory?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
sign_nomatch_name	Char	39	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES If the signage name does not match the corresponding name on the inventory, write the name on the sign	
sign_permit	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - CHURCH ONLY - Use of area with permission	0=No 1=Yes
sign_permit_whose	Char	50	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - CHURCH ONLY - Whose permission is needed?	
sign_public	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Open to the Public signage	0=No 1=Yes
sign_restrict	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES Signage states area is restricted at all times (e.g. no trespassing)	0=No 1=Yes
sign_supervision	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - CHURCH ONLY - Signage states supervision is needed	0=No 1=Yes
sign_supervision_by	Char	32	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - CHURCH ONLY - Whose supervision is needed?	
skateboard	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many skateboarding facilities total?	
skateboard_count_CNR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many skateboarding facilities COULD NOT BE RATED?	
skateboard_count_OK	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many skateboarding facilities are in OK/GOOD condition?	
skateboard_count_POOR	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES How many skateboarding facilities are in POOR condition?	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
skateboard_light	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Skateboarding facilities have lighting?	0=No 1=Yes
sport_area	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - CHURCH ONLY - Does this church have an area for sports?	0=No 1=Yes
sport_area_type	Num	8	SETTING, PARKING & AMENITIES - CHURCH ONLY - Indoor, outdoor or both settings?	0=No 1=Yes
sport_feature	Num	8	SETTING - PAF ONLY - Does this facility have sports features?	1=Outdoor 2=Indoor 3=Both
sport_park	Num	8	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Is the PA Facility located inside a public park?	
staff1	Char	6	GENERAL Staff person 1	
staff2	Char	6	GENERAL Staff person 2	
_start_tm	Num	8	GENERAL Survey start time	
substance	Num	8	INCIVILITIES How much evidence of substance abuse is there?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
survey	Char	11	GENERAL Type of survey: School, Park, Church, or PA Facility	
tbl_noshade	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Unshaded picnic tables present? 0=No 1=Yes	
tbl_noshade_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of unshaded picnic tables       1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
tbl_shade	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Shaded picnic tables present?	0=No 1=Yes
tbl_shade_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of shaded picnic tables	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
teen	Num	8	SETTING - PAF ONLY - Does the facility have a teen center?	0=No 1=Yes
time	Num	8	GENERAL Timepoints: 1, 2, or 3	
trails	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Trails present?	0=No 1=Yes
trails_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of trails	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
trails_surface	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Surface material on trails?	0=No 1=Yes
trails_two_way	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Two-way traffic on trails?	0=No 1=Yes
trash_cont	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Trash containers present?	0=No 1=Yes
trash_cont_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of trash containers	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
unique_id	Num	8	GENERAL GENERAL Unique id for each survey that incorporates survey type, timepoint, and id (park_id, school_id, church_id, business_id)	First digit represents the survey (1=Park 2=School 3=Church 4=PA Facility) + second is the timepoint + (park_id, school_id, church_id, business_id)

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
vandalism	Num	8	INCIVILITIES How much evidence of vandalism is there?	0=None 1=A little 2=Some 3=A lot
water_oth	Num	m 8 FEATURES AND AMENITIES Other water features present?		0=No 1=Yes
water_oth_condtn	Num	8	FEATURES AND AMENITIES Condition of other water features	1=Poor condition 2=OK/Good Condition 3=Could not rate
worldbank	Char	20	GENERAL World Income Bank Level: Low, Middle, High	lower middle, upper middle, high
x_mark	Char	1	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES Mark X in box if no sports features and skip section	
x_mark_in	Char	1	INDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Mark X in box if no sports features inside and skip section	
x_mark_out	Char	1	OUTDOOR SPORTS FEATURES - PAF ONLY - Mark X in box if no sports features outside and skip section	

## Walkability Survey

Variable	Туре	Len	Label	Response Code
able_walk	Num	8	Q1 Were you able to start a walk from the designated starting place?	0=No 1=Yes
barking	Num	8	Q15 Barking dogs present	0=No 1=Yes
benches	Num	8	Q10 Were there benches visible on the walk?	0=No 1=Yes, not being used 2=Yes, being used
bike_path	Num	8	Q9 Was there a bike path or lane visible on the walk?	0=No 1=Yes, not being used 2=Yes, being used
biting	Num	8	Q15 Biting dogs present	0=No 1=Yes
blocked	Num	8	Q4 Sidewalks or paths were blocked with poles, signs, shrubbery, dumpsters, etc.	0=No 1=Yes
broken	Num	8	Q4 Sidewalks or paths were broken or cracked	0=No 1=Yes
bus_stop	Num	8	Q12 Was there a bus stop visible on the walk?	0=No 1=Yes
chained	Num	8	Q15 Chained dogs present	0=No 1=Yes
chasing	Num	8	Q15 Dogs that chase people present	0=No 1=Yes
community_name	Char	27	GENERAL Community name	Please see page 4 for community names
community_num	Num	8	GENERAL Community number	Please see page 4 for community codes

Variable	Туре	Len	Label	Response Code
complete	Num	8	Q17 Were you able to complete a 15- 20 minute walk from the designated starting place?	0=No 1=Yes
covid	Num	8	GENERAL - TIME 3 ONLY - Survey conducted during the COVID-19 pandemic (post-March 1,2020)	0=No 1=Yes
crossing	Num	8	Q5 Was it easy to cross streets?	0=No 1=Yes
crossing_else	Num	8	Q5 There were some problems	
crossing_else_specify	Char	100	Q5 Something else, specify	
crossing_problems	Char	101	Q5 Locations of problems	
date	Num	8	GENERAL Date survey was conducted	0=No 1=Yes
dirty_air	Num	8	Q7 Dirty air due to automobile exhaust	0=No 1=Yes, a little 2=Yes, quite a bit
dog_refuse	Num	8	Q16 Was there dog refuse / waste present on the walk?	0=No 1=Yes
dog_waste	Num	8	Q7 Dirty, with dog refuse / waste	0=No 1=Yes
dogs	Num	8	Q7 Scary dogs	0=No 1=Yes
dogs_present	Num	8	Q15 Were there dogs present on the walk?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable	Туре	Len	Label	Response Code
drivers	Num	8	Q8 Did drivers behave well?	0=No 1=Yes
drivers_else	Num	8	Q8 There were some problems	
drivers_else_specify	Char	127	Q8 Something else, specify	
drivers_problems	Char	35	Q8 Did drivers behave well?	
end_tm	Num	8	GENERAL End time that survey was completed	
entry	Char	3	GENERAL Data entry person initials	
entry_dt	Num	8	GENERAL Data entry date and time	
geo	Char	45	GENERAL Geographic coordinates	0=No 1=Yes
in_yards	Num	8	Q15 Dogs in fenced yards	
jurisname	Char	20	GENERAL Jurisdiction name	Please see page 4 for jurisdiction names
jurisnum	Num	8	GENERAL Jurisdiction number	Please see page 3 for jurisdiction codes
litter	Num	8	Q7 Dirty, lots of litter or trash	0=No 1=Yes
mater_asphalt	Num	8	Q2 Path made of asphalt / concrete	0=No 1=Yes

Variable	Туре	Len	Label	Response Code
mater_dirt	Num	8	Q2 Path made of dirt	0=No 1=Yes
mater_gravel	Num	8	Q2 Path made of gravel	0=No 1=Yes
mater_mulch	Num	8	Q2 Path made of mulch	0=No 1=Yes
mater_other	Num	8	Q2 Path made of other material	
mater_other_specify	Char	70	Q3 Other material, specify	0=No 1=Yes
no_crosswalk	Num	8	Q5 Needed striped crosswalks or traffic signals	0=No 1=Yes
no_grass	Num	8	Q7 Needed more grass, flowers, or trees	0=No 1=Yes
no_lights	Num	8	Q7 Not well lighted	0=No 1=Yes
no_look	Num	8	Q8 Drivers backed out of driveways without looking	0=No 1=Yes
no_nature	Char	1	Q17 Obstructed by a beach or woods	0=No 1=Yes
no_other	Num	8	Q17 Other reason	
no_other_specify	Char	102	Q17 Other reason, specify	0=No 1=Yes
no_ramp	Num	8	Q5 Curb ramps are needed or ramps need repair	0=No 1=Yes
no_road	Num	8	Q1 Obstructed by a major road	0=No 1=Yes

Variable	Туре	Len	Label	Response Code
no_unsafe	Num	8	Q17 Unsafe	0=No 1=Yes
no_yield	Num	8	Q8 Drivers did not yield to people crossing the street	0=No 1=Yes
noisy	Num	8	Q7 Noisy from traffic or loud music	
not_nature	Char	1	Q1 Obstructed by a beach or woods	0=No 1=Yes
not_other	Char	1	Q1 Other reason	0=No 1=Yes
not_other_specify	Char	100	Q1 Other reason, specify	
not_road	Char	1	Q1 Obstructed by a major road	0=No 1=Yes
not_unsafe	Char	1	Q1 Unsafe	0=No 1=Yes
notes	Char	294	GENERAL Notes	
park	Num	8	Q11 Was there a park visible on the walk?	0=No 1=Yes, not being used 2=Yes, being used
parked_cars	Num	8	Q5 Parked cars block our view of traffic	0=No 1=Yes
people	Num	8	Q7 Scary people	0=No 1=Yes
pleasant	Num	8	Q7 Was your walk pleasant?	0=No 1=Yes
puddles	Num	8	Q4 Puddles/water on path	0=No 1=Yes

Variable	Туре	Len	Label	Response Code		
q4_rating	Num	8	Q4 Rate the presence of room to walk on a scale 1-6	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent		
q5_rating	Num	8	Q5 Rate how easy it was to cross streets on a scale 1-6	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent		
q6_rating	Num	8	Q6 Rate how easy it was to follow safety rules on a scale 1-6	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent		
q7_rating	Num	8	Q7 Rate how pleasant your walk was on a scale 1-6	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent		
q8_rating	Num	8	Q4 Rate how well drivers behaved on a scale 1-6	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent		
room	Num	8	Q4 Did you have room to walk?	0=No 1=Yes		
room_else	Num	8	Q4 Something else	0=No 1=Yes		
room_else_specify	Char	98	Q4 Something else, specify			
room_problems	Char	113	Q4 Location of problems			
safety_cross	Num	8	Q6 Could you cross at crosswalks or where you could see and be seen by drivers?	0=No 1=Yes		
safety_light	Num	8	Q6 Could you cross with the light?	0=No 1=Yes		
safety_problems	Char	125	Q6 Location of problems			

Variable	Туре	Len	Label	Response Code
safety_stop	Num	8	Q6 Scould you stop and look left, right and then left again before crossing streets?	0=No 1=Yes
safety_walk	Num	8	Q6 Could you walk on sidewalks or shoulder facing traffic where there were no sidewalks?	0=No 1=Yes
shade	Num	8	Q14 Was there shade?	0=No 1=Partly 2=Completely
signals	Num	8	Q5 Traffic signals made us wait too long or did not give us enough time to cross	0=No 1=Yes
speeding	Num	8	Q8 Drivers sped up to make it through traffic lights or drove through traffic lights	0=No 1=Yes
staff1	Char	4	GENERAL Staff Initials 1	
staff2	Char	6	GENERAL Staff Initials 2	
start_stop	Num	8	Q4 Sidewalk/paths started and stopped	0=No 1=Yes
start_tm	Num	8	GENERAL Survey start time	
store	Num	8	Q13 Was there a store visible on the walk?	0=No 1=Yes

Variable	Туре	Len	Label	Response Code		
surface_other	Num	8	Q3 What type of service was walked on?	0=No 1=Yes		
surface_other_specify	Char	51	Q3 Other, specify			
surface_path	Num	8	Q3 The surface walked on was a path	0=No 1=Yes		
surface_road	Num	8	Q3 The surface walked on was a road	0=No 1=Yes		
surface_shoulder	Num	8	Q3 The surface walked on was a shoulder	0=No 1=Yes		
surface_sidewalk	Num	8	Q3 The surface walked on was a sidewalk	0=No 1=Yes		
survey	Char	11	GENERAL Survey type			
time	Num	8	GENERAL Timepoints: 1, 2, or 3			
too_fast	Num	8	Q8 Drivers drove too fast	0=No 1=Yes		
traffic	Num	8	Q4 There was too much traffic	0=No 1=Yes		
trees	Num	8	Q5 Trees or plants blocked our view of traffic	0=No 1=Yes		
unattended	Num	8	Q15 There were unattended dogs	0=No 1=Yes		

Variable	Туре	Len	Label	Response Code
unique_id	Char	121	GENERAL Unique id for each survey that incorporates survey type, timepoint, and walk_id	First digit represents the survey (5=Walkability) + second is the timepoint + walk_id
unleashed	Num	8	Q15 There were unleashed dogs not in fenced yards	0=No 1=Yes
unpleasant_else	Num	8	Q7 Something else	0=No 1=Yes
unpleasant_else_specify	Char	64	Q7 Something else, specify	
walk_id	Num	8	GENERAL Walk ID	10101-10199: the first 2 digits refer to jurisdiction code (01 to 11), the third digit refers to community code (1 to 6), the last 2 digits refer to individual walkability (01 to 99).
worldbank	Char	4	GENERAL World Income Bank Level: Low, Middle, High	lower middle, upper middle, high

## **Food Environment**

## Fast Food Survey

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
all_ads_max_exter	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; Total number of ads including ads for price promotion, food ads, beverage ads, soda ads, and other child-targeted marketing on building exterior		
all_ads_max_prop	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; Total number of ads including ads for price promotion, food ads, beverage ads, soda ads, and other child-targeted marketing on building property		
bars	Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Restaurant has Bars on windows	1=yes 0=no	
bev_new	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; Menu has fountain drink on the Dollar menu		
bever_bottled_water	Char	1	PART F. BEVERAGE ITEMS; Available beverage item is bottled water	1=yes 0=no	

bever_coffee	Char	1	PART F. BEVERAGE ITEMS;	1=yes
			Available beverage item is coffee	0=no
			drinks	
bever_drink_large	Char	1	PART F. BEVERAGE ITEMS;	1=yes
			Available beverage item is fountain	0=no
			drink largest	
bever_drink_small	Char	1	PART F. BEVERAGE ITEMS;	1=yes
			Available beverage item is fountain	0=no
			drink smallest	
bever juice	Char	1	PART F. BEVERAGE ITEMS;	1=yes
	Chiai	-	Available beverage item is 100%	0=no
			juice	
			Janee	
bever_milk_flavored	Char	1	PART F. BEVERAGE ITEMS;	1=yes
			Available beverage item is flavored	0=no
			milk	
bever_milk_skim	Char	1	PART F. BEVERAGE ITEMS;	1=yes
			Available beverage item is skim	0=no
			milk unflavored	
bever_milk_whole	Char	1	PART F. BEVERAGE ITEMS;	1=yes
			Available beverage item is whole	0=no
			milk unflavored	
bever_shakes	Char	1	PART F. BEVERAGE ITEMS;	1=yes
			Available beverage item is shakes	0=no
			or malts	

bever_soda_pack	Char	1	PART F. BEVERAGE ITEMS;	1=yes
			Available beverage item is	0=no
			packaged soda	
beverage_ad	Char	2	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	
			Exterior marketing had ads that	
			include a beverage	
beverage_ad_prop_yes	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; If	
			property has a beverage ad	
bevreage_ad_exter_new	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	
			Ads including Beverage on building	
			exterior	
bicycle	Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1=yes
			RESTAURANT EXTERIOR;	0=no
			Restaurant has Bicycle Parking	
business_id	Char	5	Business id prefilled in the table	10101-10199: the
				first 2 digits refer
				to jurisdiction
				code (01 to 11),
				the third digit
				refers to
				community code
				(1 to 6), the last 2 digits refer to
				individual park (01
				to 99).

cartoon_ad	Char	1	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	1=yes
			Ads with Cartoon characters	0=no
celebrity_ad	Char	1	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	1=yes
			Ads with star or celebrity	0=no
combo_meal	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	1=yes
			Menu Combo Meal	0=no
community	Num	8	Community	
compl_code	Char	2	Completed Code	1=completed
				2=partially
				3–not started
				96=not eligible
counter_order	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1=yes
			Food order is placed at the counter	0=no
counter_paid	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1=yes
			Food orders are paid at the counter	0=no
counter_pick	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1=yes
			Food orders are picked at the	0=no
			counter	
date	Num	8	Date form is filled in	

disp_code	Char	1	Disposition Code	1-temp not accessible 2-not safe 3-asked to leave 5-address not found 7-does not meet study criteria 8-perm closed 6-other
disp_code_specify	Char	40	Disposition Code other specify	
divider	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR; Restaurant has plexiglass or divider at cash register	1=yes 0=no
dollar_dessert	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; Menu dessert on the Dollar menu	1=yes 0=no
dollar_drink	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; Menu fountain drink on the Dollar menu	1=yes 0=no
dollar_entree	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; Menu entrée on the Dollar menu	1=yes 0=no
dollar_fries	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; Menu French fries on the Dollar menu	1=yes 0=no

dollar_fruit	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	1=yes
			Menu fruit, vegetable, salad, or	0=no
			yogurt on the Dollar menu	
dollar_menu	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	1=yes
			Menu has Dollar menu	0=no
dollar_menu_ad	Char	1	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	1=yes
			Ads with Dollar Menu promotion	0=no
dollar_sum	Num	8	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	
			Total number of Dollar menus	
			displayed	
drink_ask	Char	1	PART H. KIDS' MENU REVIEW; Kids	1=yes
			Menu offers unflavored skim milk,	0=no
			juice, water and is available when asked	
drink_board	Char	1	PART H. KIDS' MENU REVIEW; Kids	1=yes
			Menu offers unflavored skim milk,	0=no
			juice, water on menu board	
drive_in	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1=yes
			Restaurant is drive-in only	0=no
drive_thru	Char	1	PART C. DRIVE-THRU; Restaurant	1=yes
			has drive-thru	0=no
end_tm	Num	8	End time	

entree_salad	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	1=yes	
			Menu Entrée salad option	0=no	
entree_salad_dressing	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	1=yes	
			Menu Entrée salad option low fat	0=no	
			dressing		
entry	Char	3			
entry_dt	Num	8			
exterior_play	Char	1	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	1=yes	
			Restaurant has exterior play area	0=no	
food_ad	Char	1	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;		
			Exterior marketing had ads that		
			include a food		
food_ad_exter_new	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;		
			Ads including Food on building		
			exterior		
food_ad_prop_new	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;		
			Ads including Food on property		
food_ad_prop_yes	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; If		
			property has a food ad		
food_cheeseburger	Char	1	PART G. FOOD ITEMS; Available	1=yes	
			Food item is cheeseburger	0=no	

food_chicken	Char	1	PART G. FOOD ITEMS; Available	1=yes
			Food item is fried chicken	0=no
food_court	Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1=yes
			RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Is the	0=no
			restaurant in a food court or a mall	
food_fries_large	Char	1	PART G. FOOD ITEMS; Available	1=yes
			Food item is French fries largest	0=no
food_fries_small	Char	1	PART G. FOOD ITEMS; Available	1=yes
			Food item is French fries smallest	0=no
food_pizza	Char	1	PART G. FOOD ITEMS; Available	1=yes
			Food item is cheese pizza	0=no
food_salad	Char	1	PART G. FOOD ITEMS; Available	1=yes
			Food item is entrée salad	0=no
food_sandwich	Char	1	PART G. FOOD ITEMS; Available	1=yes
			Food item is Chicken sandwich	0=no
food_sub	Char	1	PART G. FOOD ITEMS; Available	1=yes
			Food item is sub sandwich with	0=no
			turkey and cheese	
food_taco	Char	1	PART G. FOOD ITEMS; Available	1=yes
			Food item is taco with ground beef	0=no
free_toys	Char	1	PART H. KIDS' MENU REVIEW; Kids	1=yes
			Menu offers free toys and	0=no
			giveaways	

free_water	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1=yes
			Restaurant has free water	0=no
			accessible to customers	
fresh_fruit_count_new	Num	8	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	
			How many fresh fruit sides	
fries_new	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	
			Menu has French fries on the Dollar	
			menu	
frt_new	Num	8	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	
			How many fresh fruit sides	
garbage	Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	3-A lot
			RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; How much	2-Some
			garbage is at the facility entrance	1-A little
			area	0-None
geo	Char	50	Geographic coordinates	
graffiti	Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	3-A lot
			RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; How much	2-Some
			graffiti is on building entrance area	1-A little
				0-None
health_ad	Char	1	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	1=yes
			Ads with Health claim	0=no
health_ad_words	Char	200	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	
			Ads with Health claim wording	

healthy_ask	Char	1	PART H. KIDS' MENU REVIEW; Kids	1=yes
			Menu offers fruit, vegetable,	0=no
			yogurt and is available when asked	
healthy_board	Char	1	PART H. KIDS' MENU REVIEW; Kids	1=yes
			Menu offers fruit, vegetable,	0=no
			yogurt on menu board	
indoor_play	Char	1	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	1=yes
			Restaurant has indoor play area	0=no
			visible from outside	
indoor_seats	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1=yes
			Restaurant has indoor seating	0=no
interior_play	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1=yes
			Restaurant has interior play area	0=no
			for kids	
jurisdiction	Num	8	Jurisdiction	1=Palau
				2=Yap
				3=Guam
				4=CNMI
				5=Chuuk
				6=Pohnpei
				7=Kosrae
				8=RMI
				9=American
				Samoa
				10=Hawaii
				11=Alaska]

kids_ad_other	Char	1	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	1=yes
			Ads with other child-targeted	0=no
			marketing	
kids_ad_specify	Char	200	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	
			Ads with other child-targeted	
			marketing specify	
kids_menu	Char	1	PART H. KIDS' MENU REVIEW; Kids	1=yes
			Menu is available	0=no
kids_toy_ad	Char	1	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	1=yes
			Ads with Kids' meal toy	0=no
liquor	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	1=yes
			Menu has mixed drinks or liquor	0=no
menu_fv_sum	Num	8	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	
			Total number of fruit and/or	
			vegetable sides	
menu_sign_sum	Num	8	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	
			Total number of signage for menus	
			displayed	
notes	Char	255	Notes	
other_fruit_count_new	Num	8	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	
			How many other fruit sides	
othfrt_new	Num	8	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW;	
			How many other fruit sides	

Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1=yes
		RESTAURANT EXTERIOR;	0=no
		Restaurant has outdoor seating	
Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1=yes
		RESTAURANT EXTERIOR;	0=no
		Restaurant has Parking on-site	
Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1=yes
		RESTAURANT EXTERIOR;	0=no
		Restaurant has Lighted parking	
Char	2	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	
		Exterior marketing had ads that	
		include a price promotion	
Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	
		Ads including Price Promotion on	
		building exterior	
Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; If	
		property has price promotion	
Num	8	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1,2,3,4,5
		Number of cash registers	
	Char Char Char Char Num	Char1Char1Char2Char2Num8Num8	RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Restaurant has outdoor seatingChar1PART A. GENERAL AND RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Restaurant has Parking on-siteChar1PART A. GENERAL AND RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Restaurant has Parking on-siteChar1PART A. GENERAL AND RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Restaurant has Lighted parkingChar2PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; Exterior marketing had ads that include a price promotionNum8PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; Ads including Price Promotion on building exteriorNum8PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; If property has price promotionNum8PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;

Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1-Burger and fries,
		RESTAURANT EXTERIOR;	2- Mexican/Latin
		Restaurant type	American
			3- Fried
			Chicken/fish
			4- Sandwich or
			Sub Store
			5-
			Sandwitch/pastry
			6- Pizzeria/Italian
			7-Plate
			Lunch/Lunch
			Truck
			8-Chinese/Pan-
			Asian
			9-Other
Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1=yes
		Restaurant has restrooms	0=no
		accessible to customers	
Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1=yes
		Restaurant has self-service	0=no
		machine for fountain drinks	
Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR;	1=yes
		Restaurant has self-service salad	0=no
		bar	
	Char Char	Char1Char1	RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Restaurant typeRestaurant typeRestaurant typeRestaurant typeRestaurant typeChar1PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR; Restaurant has restrooms accessible to customersChar1PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR; 

shared_gasstation	Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1=yes
			RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Is the	0=no
			restaurant in a shared space with a	
			Gas Station or Convenience Store	
shared_grocery	Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1=yes
			RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Is the	0=no
			restaurant in a shared space with	
			Grocery or Department store	
shared_restaurant	Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1=yes
			RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Is the	0=no
			restaurant in a shared space with	
			another restaurant	
sidewalk	Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1=yes
			RESTAURANT EXTERIOR;	0=no
			Restaurant has Sidewalk on street	
sidewalk_light	Char	1	PART A. GENERAL AND	1=yes
			RESTAURANT EXTERIOR;	0=no
			Restaurant has Sidewalk Lighting	
sign_healthy	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; It	1=yes
			has signage at the point of	0=no
			purchase designating other healthy	
sign_healthy_specify	Char	200	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; It	
			has signage at the point of	
			purchase designating other healthy	
			specify	

sign_low_cal	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; It	1=yes
			has signage at the point of	0=no
			purchase designating low calorie	
sign_low_fat	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; It	1=yes
			has signage at the point of	0=no
			purchase designating low fat	
sign_low_sod	Char	1	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; It	1=yes
			has signage at the point of	0=no
			purchase designating low sodium	
soda_ad	Char	2	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	
_			Exterior marketing had ads that	
			include a soda	
soda_ad_exter_new	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	
			Ads including Soda on building	
			exterior	
soda_ad_prop	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	
			Ads including Soda on property	
soda_ad_prop_new	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING;	
			Ads including Beverage on property	
soda_ad_prop_yes	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; If	
			property has a soda ad	
staff1	Char	3	Staff person 1	
staff2	Char	3	Staff person 2	

start_tm	Num	8	Start time	
sweet_counter	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR; Restaurant has cookies, sweets for sale at the counter	1=yes 0=no
total_of_ads_exter	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; Total number of ads on building exterior visible from the parking lot(s) and/or from the street(s) bordering the restaurant	
total_of_ads_prop	Num	8	PART B. EXTERIOR MARKETING; Total number of ads on building property	
toy_display	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR; Restaurant has indoor display for kids meal toys.	1=yes 0=no
toy_display_low	Char	1	PART D. RESTAURANT INTERIOR; Restaurant has ads or displays for kids meal toys.less than 3ft from the ground	1=yes 0=no
toys_for_charge	Char	1	PART H. KIDS' MENU REVIEW; Kids Menu offers toys for additional charge	1=yes 0=no
unique_id	Num	8	Unique ID	

veg	Num	8	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; How many non-fried vegetable sides	
vegetable_count	Num	8	PART E. GENERAL MENU REVIEW; How many non-fried vegetable sides	
walls_count	Num	1	PART A. GENERAL AND RESTAURANT EXTERIOR; Number of walls visible from parking lot or street	1, 2, 3, 4
x_mark	Num	8	Mark X in box if no sports features and skip section	X=marked 0=not marked

## CX3 Food Availability & Marketing Survey

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
ad_display	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Are there advertising displayed	0=No 1=Yes
ad_healthy	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Healthy Advertising displayed	0=No 1=Yes
ad_unhealthy	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Unhealthy Advertising displayed	0=No 1=Yes
ads_hp	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of HEALTHY products next to or below a check-out counter	
ads_uhp	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of UNHEALTHY products next to or below a check-out counter	
alcohol_ads	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR If the store sells alcohol, is more than 1/3 of the total window area covered by any type of advertising	
apples	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Apples available	0=No 1=Yes
apples_bunch_lb	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Apples package weight - pounds	
apples_bunch_oz	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Apples package weight - ounces	
apples_price_bunch	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Apples price per package/bunch	
apples_price_piece	Char	5	PRODUCE SECTION Apples price per piece	
apples_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Apples price posted	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
apples_price_pound	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Apples price per pound	
baby_fruit	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of baby food, jarred, single fruit	0=No 1=Yes
baby_meat	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of baby food, jarred, single meat	0=No 1=Yes
baby_vegetable	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of baby food, jarred, single vegetable	0=No 1=Yes
babyfood	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of baby food	
bananas	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Bananas available	0=No 1=Yes
bananas_bunch_lb	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Bananas package weight - pounds	
bananas_bunch_oz	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Bananas package weight - ounces	
bananas_price_bunch	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Bananas price per package/bunch	
bananas_price_piece	Char	5	PRODUCE SECTION Bananas price per piece	
bananas_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Bananas price posted	0=No 1=Yes
bananas_price_pound	Char	5	PRODUCE SECTION Bananas price per pound	
bars	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Are there permanent bars/chains on the windows or doors	0=No 1=Yes
beans	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of beans, dried	0=No 1=Yes

Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
Num	8	•	0=No 1=Yes
	-		
Num	8		0=No 1=Yes
Num	8	•	
Num	8		0=No 1=Yes
		available	
Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit	
		package weight - pounds	
Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit	
		package weight - ounces	
Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price	
		per package/bundle	
Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price	
		per piece	
Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price	0=No 1=Yes
		posted	
Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price	
		per pound	
Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Broccoli available	0=No 1=Yes
Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION Broccoli package weight -	
		pounds	
Num	8	•	
		ounces	
Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Broccoli price per	
		· · ·	
	Num       Num       Num       Num       Char       Char       Char       Num       Num       Num	Num8Num8Num8Num8Num8Char1Char1Char1Char1Num8Num8Num8Num8Num8Num8Char1Num8Num8Num8Num8Num8Num8Num8Num8	Num8OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of beans, canned with no added fats, sugar or sweetenerNum8OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of whole wheat breadNum8OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of whole wheat bread number of ouncesNum8PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit availableChar1PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit package weight - poundsChar1PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit package weight - ouncesChar1PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit package/bundleNum8PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price per package/bundleNum8PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price per pieceNum8PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price per pieceNum8PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price per pieceNum8PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price per pieceNum8PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price per poundNum8PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Breadfruit price per poundNum8PRODUCE SECTION Broccoli availableChar1PRODUCE SECTION Broccoli package weight - poundsNum8PRODUCE SECTION Broccoli package weight - ounces

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
broccoli_price_piece	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Broccoli price per piece	
broccoli_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Broccoli price posted	0=No 1=Yes
broccoli_price_pound	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Broccoli price per pound	
cabbage	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Cabbage available	0=No 1=Yes
cabbage_bunch_lb	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Cabbage package weight - pounds	
cabbage_bunch_oz	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Cabbage package weight - ounces	
cabbage_price_bunch	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Cabbage price per package/bunch	
cabbage_price_piece	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Cabbage price per piece	
cabbage_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Cabbage price posted	0=No 1=Yes
cabbage_price_pound	Char	4	PRODUCE SECTION Cabbage price per pound	
candy	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of Candy	0=No 1=Yes
canned_frozen_fv	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of canned and frozen fruits and vegetables	0=No 1=Yes
cannedfv	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of canned fruits and vegetables	0=No 1=Yes
carrots	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Carrots available	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
carrots_bunch_lb	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Carrots package weight - pounds	
carrots_bunch_oz	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Carrots package weight - ounces	
carrots_price_bunch	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Carrots price per package/bunch	
carrots_price_piece	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Carrots price per piece	
carrots_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Carrots price posted	0=No 1=Yes
carrots_price_pound	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Carrots price per pound	
cassava	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Cassava available	0=No 1=Yes
cassava_bunch_lb	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Cassava package weight - pounds	
cassava_bunch_oz	Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Cassava package weight - ounces	
cassava_price_bunch	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Cassava price per package/bundle	
cassava_price_piece	Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Cassava price per piece	
cassava_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Cassava price posted	0=No 1=Yes
cassava_price_pound	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Cassava price per pound	
cereal	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of high fiber cereal	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
chicken	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of whole chicken	0=No 1=Yes
chips	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of Chips chl="PRODUCE SECTION Children's Healthy living (CHL) or CHLPartnership"	0=No 1=Yes
chl	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION; Children�s Healthy living (CHL) or CHL Partnership	Blank=default 1=Yes
community_name	Char	30	GENERAL Community name	Please see page 4 for community names
community_num	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Community	Please see page 4 for community codes
correct_specify	Char	47	STORE INFORMATION Correct store type other specify	
covid	Num	8	GENERAL - TIME 3 ONLY - Survey conducted during the COVID-19 pandemic (post-March 1,2020)	0=No 1=Yes
dairy_soy	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of dairy products or soy beverage	0=No 1=Yes
date	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Date form is filled in	
date_outside	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Date form is filled in for store exterior	
disp_code	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Disposition	1 – Completed 2 – Partial 3 - Denied / No data 4 - Denied / Exterior only 5 - Store not found 6 - Store closed (out of business) 7 - Store not visited 8 - Inaccessible due to safe
disp_code_outside	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Disposition for store exterior	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
ebt_displayed	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Is We Accept Food Stamps/ EBT signage displayed	0=No 1=Yes
end_tm	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION End time	
end_tm_outside	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION End time for store exterior	
entry	Char	3	GENERAL Data entry person initials	
entry_dt	Num	8	GENERAL Date and time of entry	
extcondi	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Sum of subcomponents of store exterior	
fas	Num	8	GENERAL Freely Associated States (FAS) Group	
five_a_day	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION 5 A Day signs	0=No 1=Yes
flour	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Flour available	0=No 1=Yes
food_stamp	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Food stamp or SNAP vendor	0=No 1=Yes
frozenfv	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of frozen fruits and vegetables	0=No 1=Yes
fruit	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of fresh fruit	0=No 1=Yes
fruit_available	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Overall availability of fruits inside and outside the store	1=None 2=Limited 3=Moderate variety 4=Wide variety
fruit_can	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Any canned fruit packed in 100% fruit juice	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
fruit_frozen	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Any frozen fruit with no added fats, sugar, or sweetener	0=No 1=Yes
fruit_quality	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Overall quality of the fresh fruit	
fruit_veg_notes	Char	145	PRODUCE SECTION Fruits and vegetables notes	
geo	Char	53	STORE INFORMATION Geographic coordinates	
granola	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of granola bars	0=No 1=Yes
ground_meat	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Ground beef or turkey	0=No 1=Yes
group	Char	12	GENERAL Control, intervention, delay, or FAS	
gumball	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of gumball or candy machine	0=No 1=Yes
health_promotion	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Are there any health promotion items around the fruit and vegetable display	0=No 1=Yes
healthy_ads_l	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Healthy products Ads - large	0=0 1=1-2 2=3-5 3=6-9 4=10+
healthy_ads_m	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Healthy products Ads - medium	0=0 1=1-2 2=3-5 3=6-9 4=10+
healthy_ads_s	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Healthy products Ads - small	0=0 1=1-2 2=3-5 3=6-9 4=10+
healthy_below	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of HEALTHY ads or promotions below check-out	0=No 1=Yes
healthy_ceiling	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of HEALTHY ads or promotions hanging from ceiling	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
healthy_floor	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of HEALTHY ads or promotions on floor	0=No 1=Yes
healthy_next	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of HEALTHY ads or promotions next to check-out	0=No 1=Yes
healthyfoods_notes	Char	84	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Notes	
image_healthy	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Are there any images of healthy food	0=No 1=Yes
image_unhealthy	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Are there any images of unhealthy food	0=No 1=Yes
jurisname	Char	20	GENERAL Jurisdiction name	Please see page 3 for jurisdiction names
jurisnum	Num	8	GENERAL Jurisdiction name	Please see page 3 for jurisdiction codes
local_grown	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Are there any items promoting locally grown produce	0=No 1=Yes
mackerel	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Mackerel available	0=No 1=Yes
marketing_notes	Char	131	STORE INTERIOR Marketing notes	
meat_fish	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of meat and fish (ground meat, chicken, tuna, salmon, sardines)	0=No 1=Yes
milk_1	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Milk 1% fat available	0=No 1=Yes
milk_2	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Milk 2% fat available	0=No 1=Yes
milk_skim	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Milk Skim available	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
mozzarella	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Mozzarella cheese	0=No 1=Yes
murals_healthy	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Are there any painted murals of healthy food	0=No 1=Yes
nonmeat	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of non-meat protein (tofu & beans)	0=No 1=Yes
notes	Char	348	STORE INFORMATION Notes	Blank=default 1=Yes
notes_outside	Char	186	STORE INFORMATION Notes on store exterior	
nutrition	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Nutrition information	
nuts	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of bagged nuts	0=No 1=Yes
oatmeal	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Oatmeal	0=No 1=Yes
ong_choi	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Ong Choi available	0=No 1=Yes
ong_choi_bunch_lb	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Ong Choi package weight - pounds	
ong_choi_bunch_oz	Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Ong Choi package weight - ounces	
ong_choi_price_bunch	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Ong Choi price per package/bundle	
ong_choi_price_piece	Char	5	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Ong Choi price per piece	
ong_choi_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Ong Choi price posted	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
ong_choi_price_pound	Char	4	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Ong Choi price per pound	
oranges	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Oranges available	0=No 1=Yes
oranges_bunch_lb	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Oranges package weight - pounds	
oranges_bunch_oz	Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION Oranges package weight - ounces	
oranges_price_bunch	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Oranges price per package/bunch	
oranges_price_piece	Char	5	PRODUCE SECTION Oranges price per piece	
oranges_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Oranges price posted	0=No 1=Yes
oranges_price_pound	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Oranges price per pound	
other_healthy	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of other healthy products	0=No 1=Yes
other_healthy_specify	Char	43	STORE INTERIOR Presence of Other healthy products specify	
other_promotion	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Other promotion	Blank=default 1=Yes
other_promotion_specify	Char	67	PRODUCE SECTION Other promotion specify	
other_unhealthy	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of Other unhealthy products	0=No 1=Yes
other_unhealthy_specify	Char	96	STORE INTERIOR Presence of Other unhealthy products specify	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
pandanus	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Pandanus available	0=No 1=Yes
pandanus_bunch_lb	Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Pandanus package weight - pounds	
pandanus_bunch_oz	Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Pandanus package weight - ounces	
pandanus_price_bunch	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Pandanus price per package/bundle	
pandanus_price_piece	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Pandanus price per piece	
pandanus_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Pandanus price posted	0=No 1=Yes
pandanus_price_pound	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Pandanus price per pound	
produce	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Is produce sold?	0=No 1=Yes
produce_bins	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Are there any produce bins on the sidewalk in front of the store	0=No 1=Yes
product_display	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Are there other product displayed	0=No 1=Yes
product_other	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Other products displayed	Blank=default 1=Yes
product_soda	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Soda products displayed	Blank=default 1=Yes
product_specify	Char	68	STORE EXTERIOR Other products displayed specified	
product_water	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Water products displayed	Blank=default 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
register_count	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Number of cash registers throughout store	
rice	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of brown rice	0=No 1=Yes
salmon	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Salmon canned in water sardines="OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Sardines canned in water, tomato, ormustard"	0=No 1=Yes
sardines	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS; Sardines canned in water, tomato, or mustard	0=No 1=Yes
score_cx3	Num	8	SCORE CX3 food availability and marketing survey score	Out of 100 ( >=75 meets standard )
score_cx3_nopricenowic	Num	8	SCORE CX3 food availability and marketing survey score - modified without WIC for jurisdictions that do not have WIC	Out of 100 ( >=75 meets standard )
score_ext_mar	Num	8	SCORE Exterior marketing score	Out of 8 ( >=4 meets standard)
score_fruit	Num	8	SCORE Fruits score	Out of 20 (18>= meets standard)
score_fruitavail	Num	8	SCORE Availability of fresh fruits score	
score_fruitqual	Num	8	SCORE Quality of fruits score	
score_fs	Num	8	SCORE Food stamp vendor score	
score_fs_display	Num	8	SCORE Display food stamp signage score	
score_hadsprom	Num	8	SCORE Interior presence of healthy ads or promotions	
score_healthyads	Num	8	SCORE Exterior - result of healthy ads subcomponents (hs, hm, hl)	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
score_hl	Num	8	SCORE Exterior healthy ads subcomponent - large	
score_hm	Num	8	SCORE Exterior healthy ads subcomponent - medium	
score_hp_checkout	Num	8	SCORE Interior - result of healthy products subcomponent (hpro)	
score_hpro	Num	8	SCORE Interior - sum of healthy products found at check-out	
score_hs	Num	8	SCORE Exterior healthy ads subcomponent - small	
score_int_mar	Num	8	SCORE Interior marketing score	Out of 8 ( >=4 meets standard)
score_meet_ext_mar	Num	8	SCORE Exterior marketing score meets standard	0=Does not meet standard 1=Meets standard
score_meet_fruit	Num	8	SCORE Fruits score meets standard	0=Does not meet standard 1=Meets standard
score_meet_int_mar	Num	8	SCORE Interior marketing score meets standard	0=Does not meet standard 1=Meets standard
score_meet_nutri_info	Num	8	SCORE Nutrition information score meeting standard	0=Does not meet standard 1=Meets standard
score_meet_other	Num	8	SCORE Availability of other healthful foods score meets standard	0=Does not meet standard 1=Meets standard
score_meet_standards	Num	8	SCORE CX3 food availability and marketing survey score meets standard	0=Does not meet standard 1=Meets standard
score_meet_vege	Num	8	SCORE Vegetables score meets standard	0=Does not meet standard 1=Meets standard
score_meet_walkability	Num	8	SCORE CX3 walkability score meets standard	0=Does not meet standard 1=Meets standard

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
score_meet_wicfs	Num	8	SCORE WIC and food stamps score meets standard	0=Does not meet standard 1=Meets standard
score_missing_cx3_noprice	Num	8	SCORE Missing CX3 food availability and marketing survey score	
score_missing_cx3_nopricenowic	Num	8	SCORE Missing CX3 food availability and marketing survey score - modified without WIC for jurisdictions that do not have WIC	
score_missing_ext_mar	Num	8	SCORE Missing exterior marketing score	
score_missing_fruit	Num	8	SCORE Missing fruits score	
score_missing_int_mar	Num	8	SCORE Missing interior marketing score	
score_missing_nutri_info	Num	8	SCORE Missing nutrition information score	
score_missing_other	Num	8	SCORE Missing availability of other healthful foods score	
score_missing_store_walk	Num	8	SCORE Missing CX3 walkability score	
score_missing_vege	Num	8	SCORE Missing vegetable score	
score_missing_wic_fs	Num	8	SCORE Missing WIC and food stamp vendor score	
score_nutri_info	Num	8	SCORE Nutrition information score	Out of 4 ( >=3 meets standard )
score_other	Num	8	SCORE Availability of other healthful foods score	Out of 10 ( >=7 meets standard )
score_uhp_checkout	Num	8	SCORE Interior - result of unhealthy products subcomponent (unhpro)	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code	
score_unhadsprom N		8	SCORE Interior presence of unhealthy ads or promotions		
score_unhealthyads	Num	8	SCORE Exterior - result of healthy ads subcomponents (unhs, unhm, unhl)		
score_unhl	Num	8	SCORE Exterior unhealthy ads subcomponent - large		
score_unhm	Num	8	SCORE Exterior unhealthy ads subcomponent - medium		
score_unhpro	Num	8	SCORE Interior - sum of unhealthy products found at check-out		
score_unhs	Num	8	SCORE Exterior healthy ads subcomponent - small		
score_vege	Num	8	SCORE Vegetables score	Out of 20 ( >=18 meets standard )	
score_vegeavail	Num	8	SCORE Availability of fresh vegetables score		
score_vegequal	Num	8	SCORE Quality of fresh vegetables score		
score_walk_rate	Num	8	SCORE Walkability - sum of walkability ratings		
score_walk_store	Num	8	SCORE Walkability - result of walkability subcomponent (score_walk_rate)		
score_walkablity	Num	8	SCORE CX3 walkability score		
score_wic	Num	8	SCORE Accepts WIC score	Out of 10 ( >=5 meets standard )	
score_wic_display	Num	8	SCORE Display WIC signage score		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response CodeOut of 10 ( >=7 meets standard )		
score_wic_fs	Num	8	SCORE WIC and food stamps score			
skimmilk	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of skim milk	0=No 1=Yes		
soda	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of Soda	0=No 1=Yes		
soy_flavored	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Soy beverage, flavored, vanilla or chocolate	0=No 1=Yes		
soy_plain	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Soy beverage, plain, with no added sugar or sweeteners	0=No 1=Yes		
staff1	Char	6	STORE INFORMATION Staff person 1			
staff2	Char	6	STORE INFORMATION Staff person 2			
staff1_outside	Char	3	STORE INFORMATION Staff person 1 for store exterior			
staff2_outside	Char	3	STORE INFORMATION Staff person 2 for store exterior			
start_tm	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Start time			
start_tm_outside	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Start time store exterior			
store_bars N		8	STORE EXTERIOR Are there permanent bars/chains on the windows or doors 0=Yes 2=No (Used for scores)			
store_id Num 8		8	STORE INFORMATION Store id prefilled in the table	10101-10199: the first 2 digits refer to jurisdiction code (01 to 11), the third digit refers to community code (1 to 6), the last		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code	
				2 digits refer to individual store (01 to 99).	
store_leelaw	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Lee Law: If store sells alcohol, store in compliance (1/3 window area covered by ads)	0=No 1=Yes	
store_safety	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Q5 Rating (Used for scores)		
store_school	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Is store with in 1/2 mile of a school?	0=No 1=Yes	
store_school_type	Char	12	STORE INFORMATION School type		
store_school_visible	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Is a school visible from the store	0=No 1=Yes	
store_type	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Store type obtained from GIS store lists or store corrected if found different during the store visit		
store_type_other	Char	14	STORE INFORMATION Specify other store type	1=Supermarket chain 2=Large grocery 3=Small Market 4=Convenience 5=Other	
survey	Char	5	GENERAL Type of survey: Food Availability and Walkability (CX3)		
survey_type	Char	10	GENERAL Is this survey conducted indoors, outdoors, or both?	1=Indoors only 2=Outdoors Only 3=Both	
taro	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Taro available	0=No 1=Yes	
taro_bunch_lb	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Taro package weight - pounds		
taro_bunch_oz	Char	1	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Taro package weight - ounces		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
taro_price_bunch	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Taro price per	
			package/bundle	
taro_price_piece	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Taro price per	
			piece	
taro_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Taro price posted	0=No 1=Yes
taro_price_pound	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION - NOT IN CX3 - Taro price per	
			pound	
time	Num	8	GENERAL Timepoints	1=Baseline 2=Follow-up 3=Second Follow-up
tofu	Num	8		0=No 1=Yes
tolu	Num	ð	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Tofu plain	U=NO 1=Yes
tomatoes	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Tomatoes available	0=No 1=Yes
tomatoes_bunch_lb	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Tomatoes package weight -	
			pounds	
tomatoes_bunch_oz	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Tomatoes package weight -	
			ounces	
tomatoes_price_bunch	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Tomatoes price per	
			package/bunch	
tomatoes_price_piece	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Tomatoes price per piece	
tomatoes_price_posted	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Tomatoes price posted	0=No 1=Yes
tomatoes_price_pound	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Tomatoes price per pound	
tortillas	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Tortillas, soft corn or whole wheat	0=No 1=Yes

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code	
tuna	Num 8 OTHER H water		OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Tuna (light) canned in water	0=No 1=Yes	
unhealthy_ads_l	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Unhealthy products ads - large	0=0 1=1-2 2=3-5 3=6-9 4=10+	
unhealthy_ads_m	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Unhealthy products ads - medium	0=0 1=1-2 2=3-5 3=6-9 4=10+	
unhealthy_ads_s	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Unhealthy products ads - small	0=0 1=1-2 2=3-5 3=6-9 4=10+	
unhealthy_below	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of UNHEALTHY ads or promotions below check-out	0=No 1=Yes	
unhealthy_ceiling	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of UNHEALTHY ads or promotions hanging from ceiling	0=No 1=Yes	
unhealthy_floor	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of UNHEALTHY ads or promotions on floor	0=No 1=Yes	
unhealthy_next	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of UNHEALTHY ads or promotions next to check-out	0=No 1=Yes	
unique_id	Num	8	GENERAL Unique id for each survey that incorporates survey type, timepoint, and store_id	First digit represents the survey (CX3=7) + second is the timepoint + store id	
vegetable_available	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Overall availability of vegetables inside and outside the store	1=None 2=Limited 3=Moderate variety 4=Wide variety	
vegetable_can	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Any canned vegetable with no added fats, sugar, or sweetener	0=No 1=Yes	
vegetable_frozen	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Any frozen vegetables with no added fats, sugar, or sweetener	0=No 1=Yes	
vegetable_quality	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Overall quality of the fresh vegetables		
veggies	Num	8	PRODUCE SECTION Fruit and Veggies	Blank=default 1=Yes	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code		
vending_display	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Are there products displayed in the vending machines?	0=No 1=Yes		
vending_other	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Other products in vending machines	Blank=default 1=Yes		
vending_soda	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Soda in vending machines	Blank=default 1=Yes		
vending_specify	Char	28	STORE EXTERIOR Vending machines displayed specified			
vending_water	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Water in vending machines	Blank=default 1=Yes		
visit_dt	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Date of visit			
visit_dt_outside	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION Date of visit store exterior			
walk_q1_blocked	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Sidewalks were blocked with poles, signs, shrubbery, dumpsters, etc.	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q1_broken	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Sidewalks were broken or cracked	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q1_descr	Char	91	STORE WALKABILITY Q1 Describe other			
walk_q1_else	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Did not have room to walk - something else	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q1_no_sdwlk	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY No sidewalks, paths or shoulders	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q1_rating	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Rating- did you have room to walk rating?	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent		
walk_q1_specify	Char	78	STORE WALKABILITY Q1 Specify other			

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code		
walk_q1_start_stop	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Sidewalks or paths started and stopped	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q2_descr	Char	78	STORE WALKABILITY Q2 Describe other			
walk_q2_else	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Crossing the street was not easy - something else	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q2_ramps	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Crossing the street was not easy - something else	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q2_rating	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Rating - was it easy to cross streets rating?	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent		
walk_q2_signals	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Traffic signals made us wait too long or did not give us enough time to cross	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q2_specify	Char	88	STORE WALKABILITY Q2 Specify other			
walk_q2_unmarked	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Needed striped crosswalks or traffic signals	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q2_wide	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Road was too wide	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q3_descr	Char	64	STORE WALKABILITY Q3 Describe other			
walk_q3_else	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Drivers did not behave well - something else	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q3_fast	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Drivers drove too fast	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q3_rating	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Rating - did drivers behave well?	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent		
walk_q3_specify	Char	98	STORE WALKABILITY Q3 Specify other			

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code	
walk_q3_speed	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Drivers sped up to make it through traffic lights or drove through traffic lights	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q3_turn	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Drivers turned into people crossing the street	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q3_yield	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Driver did not yield to people crossing the street	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q4_across	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Could you make it across the street before the light changed?	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q4_easy	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Easily stop, look and listen	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q4_facing	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Could you walk on the side of the road facing traffic where there are no sidewalks?	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q4_light	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Could you cross with the light?	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q4_rating	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Rating - was it easy to follow safety rules?	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent	
walk_q4_visibility	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Could you cross at crosswalks or where you could see and be seen by drivers?	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q5_descr	Char	78	STORE WALKABILITY Q5 Describe other		
walk_q5_dogs	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Unleashed dogs	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q5_else	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Did you feel safe on your walk - something else	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q5_graffiti	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Graffiti present	0=No 1=Yes	
walk_q5_loiter	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Loitering outside of buildings	0=No 1=Yes	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code		
walk_q5_panhandle	nhandle Num 8		STORE WALKABILITY Panhandling	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q5_rating	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Rating - did you feel safe on your walk?	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent		
walk_q5_specify	Char	101	STORE WALKABILITY Q5 Specify other			
walk_q6_descr	Char	81	STORE WALKABILITY Q6 Describe other			
walk_q6_dirty	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Dirty, lots of litter or trash	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q6_else	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Was your walk pleasant - something else	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q6_exhaust	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Dirty air due to automobile exhaust	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q6_green	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Needed more grass, flowers or trees	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q6_rating	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Rating - was your walk pleasant?	1=Awful 2=Many problems 3=Some problems 4=Good 5=Excellent		
walk_q6_smells	Num	8	STORE WALKABILITY Bad smells or odor	0=No 1=Yes		
walk_q6_specify	Char	92	STORE WALKABILITY Q6 Specify other			
water	Num	8	STORE INTERIOR Presence of bottled water	0=No 1=Yes		
wholegrain	Num	8	OTHER HEALTHY FOODS Availability of wholegrains (bread, rice, cereal, oatmeal, tortillas)	0=No 1=Yes		
wic	Num	8	STORE INFORMATION WIC Vendor	0=No 1=Yes		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Code
wic_displayed	Num	8	STORE EXTERIOR Is We Accept WIC displayed	0=No 1=Yes
worldbank	Char	13	GENERAL World Income Bank Level: Low, Middle, High	Lower middle, upper middle, high

## **CX3 Store Environment Walkability Survey**

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
blocked_sidewalks	Char	1	Sidewalks were blocked	1=Yes	
				0=No	
broken_sidewalks	Char	1	Sidewalks were broken or cracked	1=Yes	
				0=No	
community	Num	8	Community	See Table 2 for	
				list of community	
				codes	
crossing_descr	Char	200	Crossing Something else		
			description of problems		
crossing_else	Char	1	Crossing Something else	1=Yes	
				0=No	
crossing_else_specify	Char	100	Crossing Something else specify		
crosswalk_unmarked	Char	1	Needed striped crosswalks or	1=Yes	
			traffic signals	0=No	
curb_ramps_bad	Char	1	Needed curb ramps or ramps	1=Yes	
			needed repair	0=No	
date	Date		Date form is filled in		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
disp_code	Char	1	Disposition	1=Completed	
				2=Partial	
drivers_descr	Char	200	Drivers Something else description		
			of problems		
drivers_else	Char	1	Drivers Something else	1=Yes	
				0=No	
drivers_else_specify	Char	100	Drivers Something else specify		
drivers_fast	Char	1	Drove too fast	1=Yes	
_				0=No	
drivers_no_yield	Char	1	Did not yield to people crossing the	1=Yes	
			street	0=No	
drivers_speed	Char	1	Sped up to make it through traffic	1=Yes	
			lights or drove through traffic lights	0=No	
drivers_turn_into	Char	1	Turned into people crossing the	1=Yes	
			street	0=No	
end_tm	Date		End time		
geo	Char	50	Geographic coordinates		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
jurisdiction	Num	8	Jurisdiction	1=Palau	
				2=Yap	
				3=Guam	
				4=CNMI	
				5=Chuuk	
				6=Pohnpei	
				7=Kosrae	
				8=RMI	
				9=American	
				Samoa	
				10=Hawaii	
				11=Alaska	
no_sidewalks	Char	1	No sidewalks, paths or shoulders	1=Yes	
				0=No	
notes	Char	255	Notes		
q1_rating	Num	8	Rating for question 1	5=excellent	
				4=good	
				3=some	
				problems	
				2=many	
				problems	
				1=awful	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
q2_rating	Num	8	Rating for question 2	5=excellent	
				4=good	
				3=some	
				problems	
				2=many	
				problems	
				1=awful	
q3_rating	Num	8	Rating for question 3	5=excellent	
				4=good	
				3=some	
				problems	
				2=many	
				problems	
				1=awful	
q4_rating	Num	8	Rating for question 4	5=excellent	
				4=good	
				3=some	
				problems	
				2=many	
				problems	
				1=awful	
q5_rating	Num	8	Rating for question 5	5=excellent	
				4=good	
				3=some	
				problems	
				2=many	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
				problems	
				1=awful	
q6_rating	Num	8	Rating for question 6	5=excellent	
				4=good	
				3=some	
				problems	
				2=many	
				problems	
				1=awful	
safety_across	Char	1	Make it across the street before	1=Yes	
			the light changed	0=No	
safety_easy	Char	1	Easily stop, look, and listen	1=Yes	
				0=No	
safety_light	Char	1	Cross with the light	1=Yes	
				0=No	
safety_visibility	Char	1	Cross at crosswalks or where you	1=Yes	
			could see and be seen by drivers	0=No	
safety_walk	Char	1	Walk on side of the road facing	1=Yes	
			traffic where there are no sidewalks	0=No	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
sidewalks_descr	Char	200	Sidewalks Something else description of problems		
sidewalks_else	Char	1	Sidewalks Something else	1=Yes 0=No	
sidewalks_else_specify	Char	100	Sidewalks Something else specify		
signals_bad_timing	Char	1	Traffic signals made us wait too long or did not give us enough time to cross	1=Yes 0=No	
staff1	Char	3	Staff person 1		
staff2	Char	3	Staff person 2		
start	Char	100	Starting Point – cross streets		
start_stop_sidewalks	Char	1	Sidewalks or paths started and stopped	1=Yes 0=No	
start_tm	Date		Start time		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
store_id	Char	5	Business id prefilled in the table	10101-10199:	
				the first 2 digits	
				refer to	
				jurisdiction code	
				(01 to 11), the	
				third digit refers	
				to community	
				code (1 to 6), the	
				last 2 digits refer	
				to individual	
				store (01 to 99).	
unique_id	Num	8	Unique ID		
walk_descr	Char	200	Walk safe Something else		
			description of problems		
walk_dirty	Char	1	Dirty, lots of litter or trash	1=Yes	
				0=No	
walk_dogs	Char	1	Unleashed dogs	1=Yes	
				0=No	
walk_else	Char	1	Walk safe Something else	1=Yes	
				0=No	
walk_else_specify	Char	100	Walk safe Something else specify		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
walk_exhaust	Char	1	Dirty air due to automobile exhaust	1=Yes 0=No	
walk_graffiti	Char	1	Graffiti	1=Yes 0=No	
walk_green	Char	1	Needed more grass, flowers, or trees	1=Yes 0=No	
walk_loiter	Char	1	Loitering outside of buildings	1=Yes 0=No	
walk_ok_descr	Char	200	Walk pleasant Something else description of problems		
walk_ok_else	Char	1	Walk pleasant Something else	1=Yes 0=No	
walk_ok_else_specify	Char	100	Walk pleasant Something else specify		
walk_panhandle	Char	1	Panhandling	1=Yes 0=No	
walk_smells	Char	1	Bad smells or odors	1=Yes 0=No	
wide_road	Char	1	Road was too wide	1=Yes 0=No	

## Food Cost Survey

## Table 1 Data Long

Variable name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
Avgprice	Num	8	Average cost of individual food items across all stores		
Community	Char	13	Community	See Table 2 for list of community codes	
DateofSurvey	Num	8	Date of Survey		
Food	Char	20	Survey Food Item		
Food_Label	Char	47	Food Label on survey		
FoodCategory	Char	11	Category of food item		
Foodcategorycode	Num	8	USDA Food Code		
FoodNumber	Num	8	Food Number on survey		

Jurisdiction	Char	9	Jurisdiction	1=Palau
				2=Yap
				3=Guam
				4=CNMI
				5=Chuuk
				6=Pohnpei
				7=Kosrae
				8=RMI
				9=American
				Samoa
				10=Hawaii
				11=Alaska
pctprice	Num	8	Price as a percentage if the	
			weighted price total by jurisdiction.	
Price1	Num	8	Price of food item at store 1	
Price2	Num	8	Price of food item at store 2	
Price3	Num	8	Price of food item at store 3	
Surveyor	Char	29	Name of Surveyor	
WtdPrice	Num	8	Price per pound of food item	
			multiplied by the total number of	
			food item on the TFP food list	

## Table 2 Data Wide

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
addfood_store_1	Char	3	Cost obtained for additional food items for store 1	Yes or No	
addfood_store_2	Char	3	Cost obtained for additional food items for store 2	Yes or No	
addfood_store_3	Char	3	Cost obtained for additional food items for store 3	Yes or No	
addfood_store_4	Char	3	Cost obtained for additional food items for store 4	Yes or No	
avgprice_apples	Num	8	Average price of apples		
avgprice_bagels	Num	8	Average price of bagels		
avgprice_bakingpowder	Num	8	Average price of baking powder		
avgprice_bakingsoda	Num	8	Average price of baking soda		
avgprice_bananas	Num	8	Average price of bananas		
avgprice_beans_baked	Num	8	Average price of baked beans		
avgprice_beans_garbonzo	Num	8	Average price of garbanzo beans		
avgprice_beans_kidney	Num	8	Average price of kidney beans		
avgprice_beef	Num	8	Average price of beef		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
avgprice_blackpepper	Num	8	Average price of black pepper		
avgprice_bread_white	Num	8	Average price of white bread		
avgprice_bread_whole	Num	8	Average price of whole wheat bread		
avgprice_breadcrumbs	Num	8	Average price of breadcrumbs		
avgprice_carrots	Num	8	Average price of carrots		
avgprice_catsup	Num	8	Average price of catsup		
avgprice_celery	Num	8	Average price of celery		
avgprice_cheese_cheddar	Num	8	Average price of cheddar cheese		
avgprice_cheese_cottage	Num	8	Average price of cottage cheese		
avgprice_cheese_mozzarella	Num	8	Average price of mozzarella cheese		
avgprice_chicken_bouillon	Num	8	Average price of chicken bouillon		
avgprice_chickenfryers	Num	8	Average price of fryer chickens		
avgprice_chickenthighs	Num	8	Average price of chicken thighs		
avgprice_chilipowder	Num	8	Average price of chili powder		
avgprice_chocolate	Num	8	Average price of chocolate chips		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
avgprice_chocolatepowder	Num	8	Average price of chocolate powder		
avgprice_cinnamon	Num	8	Average price of cinnamon		
avgprice_cornflakes	Num	8	Average price of Cornflakes		
avgprice_cumin	Num	8	Average price of cumin		
avgprice_dinnerrolls	Num	8	Average price of dinner rolls		
avgprice_eggs	Num	8	Average price of eggs		
avgprice_evaporatedmilk	Num	8	Average price of evaporated milk		
avgprice_fish	Num	8	Average price of fish		
avgprice_flour_white	Num	8	Average price of white flour		
avgprice_frenchbread	Num	8	Average price of French or Italian bread		
avgprice_frozen_broccoli	Num	8	Average price of frozen broccoli		
avgprice_frozen_frenchfries	Num	8	Average price of frozen french fries		
avgprice_frozen_greenbeans	Num	8	Average price of frozen green beans		
avgprice_frozen_orange_juice	Num	8	Average price of frozen orange juice		
avgprice_frozen_peas	Num	8	Average price of frozen peas		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
avgprice_fruitdrink	Num	8	Average price of fruit drink		
avgprice_fudgsicles	Num	8	Average price of fudgsicles		
avgprice_garlicpowder	Num	8	Average price of garlic powder		
avgprice_gelatin	Num	8	Average price of gelatin		
avgprice_grapes	Num	8	Average price of grapes		
avgprice_green_pepper	Num	8	Average price of green pepper		
avgprice_hamburgerbuns	Num	8	Average price of hamburger buns		
avgprice_herbseasoning	Num	8	Average price of Italian herb seasoning		
avgprice_jelly	Num	8	Average price of grape jelly		
avgprice_lemonjuice	Num	8	Average price of lemon juice		
avgprice_lettuce	Num	8	Average price of lettuce		
avgprice_macaroni	Num	8	Average price of macaroni		
avgprice_margarine	Num	8	Average price of margarine		
avgprice_mayonnaise	Num	8	Average price of mayonnaise		
avgprice_melon	Num	8	Average price of melons		
avgprice_milk1pct	Num	8	Average price of 1% milk		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
avgprice_milkwhole	Num	8	Average price of whole milk		
avgprice_molasses	Num	8	Average price of molasses		
avgprice_mushrooms	Num	8	Average price of mushrooms		
avgprice_noodles	Num	8	Average price of noodles		
avgprice_onionpowder	Num	8	Average price of onion powder		
avgprice_onions	Num	8	Average price of onions		
avgprice_oranges	Num	8	Average price of oranges		
avgprice_oranges_juice	Num	8	Average price of orange juice		
avgprice_oregano	Num	8	Average price of oregano		
avgprice_pancake_syrup	Num	8	Average price of pancake syrup		
avgprice_paprika	Num	8	Average price of paprika		
avgprice_peaches	Num	8	Average price of peaches		
avgprice_popcorns	Num	8	Average price of popcorn		
avgprice_porkground	Num	8	Average price of ground pork		
avgprice_potatoes	Num	8	Average price of potatoes		
avgprice_ricewhite	Num	8	Average price of white rice		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
avgprice_salt	Num	8	Average price of salt		
avgprice_shortening_vegetable	Num	8	Average price of vegetable shortening		
avgprice_soysauce	Num	8	Average price of soy sauce		
avgprice_spaghette_sauce	Num	8	Average price of spaghetti sauce		
avgprice_spaghetti	Num	8	Average price of spaghetti		
avgprice_sugarbrown	Num	8	Average price of brown sugar		
avgprice_sugarpowdered	Num	8	Average price of powdered sugar		
avgprice_sugarwhite	Num	8	Average price of white sugar		
avgprice_toastedoats	Num	8	Average price of Toasted Oats		
avgprice_tomato_sauce	Num	8	Average price of tomato sauce		
avgprice_tomatoes	Num	8	Average price of tomatoes		
avgprice_tuna	Num	8	Average price of tuna		
avgprice_turkeybreast	Num	8	Average price of Turkey breast		
avgprice_turkeyground	Num	8	Average price of ground turkey		
avgprice_vanilla	Num	8	Average price of vanilla		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
avgprice_vegeoil	Num	8	Average price of vegetable oil		
Community	Char	13	Community	See Table 2 for list of community codes	
dairy_pctprice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: dairy		
dairy_wtdprice	Num	8	Weighted price of dairy		
DateofSurvey	Num	8	Date of Survey		
egg_pctprice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: eggs		
egg_wtdprice	Num	8	Weighted price of eggs		
fats_oils_pctprice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: fats and oils		
fats_oils_wtdprice	Num	8	Weighted price of fats and oils		
fruit_pctprice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: fruit		
fruit_wtdprice	Num	8	Weighted price of fruit		
grain_pctprice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: grain		
grain_wtdprice	Num	8	Weighted price of grain		
legume_pctprice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: legumes		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
legume_wtdprice	Num	8	Weighted price of legumes		
meat_pctprice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: meat		
meat_wtdprice	Num	8	Weighted price of meat		
missingitems	Num	8	Missing food items		
pctprice_apples	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: apples		
pctprice_bagels	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: bagels		
pctprice_bakingpowder	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: baking powder		
pctprice_bakingsoda	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: baking soda		
pctprice_bananas	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: bananas		
pctprice_beans_baked	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: baked beans		
pctprice_beans_garbonzo	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: garbanzo beans		
pctprice_beans_kidney	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: kidney beans		
pctprice_beef	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: beef		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
pctprice_blackpepper	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: black pepper		
pctprice_bread_white	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: white bread		
pctprice_bread_whole	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: whole wheat bread		
pctprice_breadcrumbs	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: breadcrumbs		
pctprice_carrots	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: carrots		
pctprice_catsup	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: catsup		
pctprice_celery	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: celery		
pctprice_cheese_cheddar	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: cheddar cheese		
pctprice_cheese_cottage	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: cottage cheese		
pctprice_cheese_mozzarella	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: mozzarella cheese		
pctprice_chicken_bouillon	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: chicken bouillon		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
pctprice_chickenfryers	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: fryer chickens		
pctprice_chickenthighs	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: chicken thighs		
pctprice_chilipowder	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: chili powder		
pctprice_chocolate	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: chocolate chips		
pctprice_chocolatepowder	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: chocolate powder		
pctprice_cinnamon	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: cinnamon		
pctprice_cornflakes	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: Cornflakes		
pctprice_cornflakes	Char	8	Percent of weighted price: Cornflakes		
pctprice_cumin	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: cumin		
pctprice_dinnerrolls	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: dinner rolls		
pctprice_eggs	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: eggs		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
pctprice_evaporatedmilk	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: evaporated milk		
pctprice_fish	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: fish		
pctprice_flour_white	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: white flour		
pctprice_frenchbread	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: French or Italian bread		
pctprice_frozen_broccoli	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: frozen broccoli		
pctprice_frozen_frenchfries	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: frozen french fries		
pctprice_frozen_greenbeans	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: frozen green beans		
pctprice_frozen_orange_juice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: frozen orange juice		
pctprice_frozen_peas	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: frozen peas		
pctprice_fruitdrink	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: fruit drink		
pctprice_fudgsicles	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: fudgsicles		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
pctprice_garlicpowder	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: garlic powder		
pctprice_gelatin	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: gelatin		
pctprice_grapes	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: grapes		
pctprice_green_pepper	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: green pepper		
pctprice_hamburgerbuns	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: hamburger buns		
pctprice_herbseasoning	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: Italian herb seasoning		
pctprice_jelly	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: grape jelly		
pctprice_lemonjuice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: lemon juice		
pctprice_lettuce	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: lettuce		
pctprice_macaroni	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: macaroni		
pctprice_margarine	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: margarine		
pctprice_mayonnaise	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: mayonnaise		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
pctprice_melon	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: melons		
pctprice_milk1pct	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: 1% milk		
pctprice_milkwhole	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: whole milk		
pctprice_molasses	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: molasses		
pctprice_mushrooms	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: mushrooms		
pctprice_noodles	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: noodles		
pctprice_onionpowder	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: onion powder		
pctprice_onions	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: onions		
pctprice_oranges	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: oranges		
pctprice_oranges_juice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: orange juice		
pctprice_oregano	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: oregano		
pctprice_pancake_syrup	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: pancake syrup		
pctprice_paprika	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: paprika		
pctprice_peaches	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: peaches		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
pctprice_popcorns	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: popcorn		
pctprice_porkground	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: ground pork		
pctprice_potatoes	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: potatoes		
pctprice_ricewhite	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: white rice		
pctprice_salt	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: salt		
pctprice_shortening_vegetable	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: vegetable shortening		
pctprice_soysauce	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: soy sauce		
pctprice_spaghette_sauce	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: spaghetti sauce		
pctprice_spaghetti	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: spaghetti		
pctprice_sugarbrown	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: brown sugar		
pctprice_sugarpowdered	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: powdered sugar		
pctprice_sugarpowdered	Char	13	Percent of weighted price: powdered sugar		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
pctprice_sugarwhite	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: white sugar		
pctprice_toastedoats	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: Toasted Oats		
pctprice_tomato_sauce	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: tomato sauce		
pctprice_tomatoes	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: tomatoes		
pctprice_tuna	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: tuna		
pctprice_turkeybreast	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: Turkey breast		
pctprice_turkeyground	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: ground turkey		
pctprice_vanilla	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: vanilla		
pctprice_vegeoil	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: vegetable oil		
price1_apples	Num	8	Cost of apples at store 1		
price1_bagels	Num	8	Cost of bagels at store 1		
price1_bakingpowder	Num	8	Cost of baking powder at store 1		
price1_bakingsoda	Num	8	Cost of baking soda at store 1		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price1_bananas	Num	8	Cost of bananas at store 1		
price1_beans_baked	Num	8	Cost of baked beans at store 1		
price1_beans_garbonzo	Num	8	Cost of garbanzo beans at store 1		
price1_beans_kidney	Num	8	Cost of kidney beans at store 1		
price1_beef	Num	8	Cost of beef at store 1		
price1_blackpepper	Num	8	Cost of black pepper at store 1		
price1_bread_white	Num	8	Cost of white bread at store 1		
price1_bread_whole	Num	8	Cost of whole wheat bread at store 1		
price1_breadcrumbs	Num	8	Cost of breadcrumbs at store 1		
price1_carrots	Num	8	Cost of carrots at store 1		
price1_catsup	Num	8	Cost of catsup at store 1		
price1_celery	Num	8	Cost of celery at store 1		
price1_cheese_cheddar	Num	8	Cost of cheddar cheese at store 1		
price1_cheese_cottage	Num	8	Cost of cottage cheese at store 1		
price1_cheese_mozzarella	Num	8	Cost of mozzarella cheese at store 1		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price1_chicken_bouillon	Num	8	Cost of chicken bouillon at store 1		
price1_chickenfryers	Num	8	Cost of fryer chickens at store 1		
price1_chickenthighs	Num	8	Cost of chicken thighs at store 1		
price1_chilipowder	Num	8	Cost of chili powder at store 1		
price1_chocolate	Num	8	Cost of chocolate chips at store 1		
price1_chocolatepowder	Num	8	Cost of chocolate powder at store 1		
price1_cinnamon	Num	8	Cost of cinnamon at store 1		
price1_cornflakes	Num	8	Cost of Cornflakes at store 1		
price1_cumin	Num	8	Cost of cumin at store 1		
price1_dinnerrolls	Num	8	Cost of dinner rolls at store 1		
price1_eggs	Num	8	Cost of eggs at store 1		
price1_evaporatedmilk	Num	8	Cost of evaporated milk at store 1		
price1_fish	Num	8	Cost of fish at store 1		
price1_flour_white	Num	8	Cost of white flour at store 1		
price1_frenchbread	Num	8	Cost of French or Italian bread at store 1		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price1_frozen_broccoli	Num	8	Cost of frozen broccoli at store 1		
price1_frozen_frenchfries	Num	8	Cost of frozen french fries at store 1		
price1_frozen_greenbeans	Num	8	Cost of frozen green beans at store 1		
price1_frozen_orange_juice	Num	8	Cost of frozen orange juice at store 1		
price1_frozen_peas	Num	8	Cost of frozen peas at store 1		
price1_fruitdrink	Num	8	Cost of fruit drink at store 1		
price1_fudgsicles	Num	8	Cost of fudgsicles at store 1		
price1_garlicpowder	Num	8	Cost of garlic powder at store 1		
price1_gelatin	Num	8	Cost of gelatin at store 1		
price1_grapes	Num	8	Cost of grapes at store 1		
price1_green_pepper	Num	8	Cost of green pepper at store 1		
price1_hamburgerbuns	Num	8	Cost of hamburger buns at store 1		
price1_herbseasoning	Num	8	Cost of Italian herb seasoning at store 1		
price1_jelly	Num	8	Cost of grape jelly at store 1		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price1_lemonjuice	Num	8	Cost of lemon juice at store 1		
price1_lettuce	Num	8	Cost of lettuce at store 1		
price1_macaroni	Num	8	Cost of macaroni at store 1		
price1_margarine	Num	8	Cost of margarine at store 1		
price1_mayonnaise	Num	8	Cost of mayonnaise at store 1		
price1_melon	Num	8	Cost of melons at store 1		
price1_milk1pct	Num	8	Cost of 1% milk at store 1		
price1_milkwhole	Num	8	Cost of whole milk at store 1		
price1_molasses	Num	8	Cost of molasses at store 1		
price1_mushrooms	Num	8	Cost of mushrooms at store 1		
price1_noodles	Num	8	Cost of noodles at store 1		
price1_onionpowder	Num	8	Cost of onion powder at store 1		
price1_onions	Num	8	Cost of onions at store 1		
price1_oranges	Num	8	Cost of oranges at store 1		
price1_oranges_juice	Num	8	Cost of orange juice at store 1		
price1_oregano	Num	8	Cost of oregano at store 1		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price1_pancake_syrup	Num	8	Cost of pancake syrup at store 1		
price1_paprika	Num	8	Cost of paprika at store 1		
price1_peaches	Num	8	Cost of peaches at store 1		
price1_popcorns	Num	8	Cost of popcorn at store 1		
price1_porkground	Num	8	Cost of ground pork at store 1		
price1_potatoes	Num	8	Cost of potatoes at store 1		
price1_ricewhite	Num	8	Cost of white rice at store 1		
price1_salt	Num	8	Cost of salt at store 1		
price1_shortening_vegetable	Num	8	Cost of vegetable shortening at store 1		
price1_soysauce	Num	8	Cost of soy sauce at store 1		
price1_spaghette_sauce	Num	8	Cost of spaghetti sauce at store 1		
price1_spaghetti	Num	8	Cost of spaghetti at store 1		
price1_sugarbrown	Num	8	Cost of brown sugar at store 1		
price1_sugarpowdered	Num	8	Cost of powdered sugar at store 1		
price1_sugarwhite	Num	8	Cost of white sugar at store 1		
price1_toastedoats	Num	8	Cost of Toasted Oats at store 1		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price1_tomato_sauce	Num	8	Cost of tomato sauce at store 1		
price1_tomatoes	Num	8	Cost of tomatoes at store 1		
price1_tuna	Num	8	Cost of tuna at store 1		
price1_turkeybreast	Num	8	Cost of Turkey breast at store 1		
price1_turkeyground	Num	8	Cost of ground turkey at store 1		
price1_vanilla	Num	8	Cost of vanilla at store 1		
price1_vegeoil	Num	8	Cost of vegetable oil at store 1		
price2_apples	Num	8	Cost of apples at store 2		
price2_bagels	Num	8	Cost of bagels at store 2		
price2_bakingpowder	Num	8	Cost of baking powder at store 2		
price2_bakingsoda	Num	8	Cost of baking soda at store 2		
price2_bananas	Num	8	Cost of bananas at store 2		
price2_beans_baked	Num	8	Cost of baked beans at store 2		
price2_beans_garbonzo	Num	8	Cost of garbanzo beans at store 2		
price2_beans_kidney	Num	8	Cost of kidney beans at store 2		
price2_beef	Num	8	Cost of beef at store 2		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price2_blackpepper	Num	8	Cost of black pepper at store 2		
price2_bread_white	Num	8	Cost of white bread at store 2		
price2_bread_whole	Num	8	Cost of whole wheat bread at store 2		
price2_breadcrumbs	Num	8	Cost of breadcrumbs at store 2		
price2_carrots	Num	8	Cost of carrots at store 2		
price2_catsup	Num	8	Cost of catsup at store 2		
price2_celery	Num	8	Cost of celery at store 2		
price2_cheese_cheddar	Num	8	Cost of cheddar cheese at store 2		
price2_cheese_cottage	Num	8	Cost of cottage cheese at store 2		
price2_cheese_mozzarella	Num	8	Cost of mozzarella cheese at store 2		
price2_chicken_bouillon	Num	8	Cost of chicken bouillon at store 2		
price2_chickenfryers	Num	8	Cost of fryer chickens at store 2		
price2_chickenthighs	Num	8	Cost of chicken thighs at store 2		
price2_chilipowder	Num	8	Cost of chili powder at store 2		
price2_chocolate	Num	8	Cost of chocolate chips at store 2		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price2_chocolatepowder	Num	8	Cost of chocolate powder at store 2		
price2_cinnamon	Num	8	Cost of cinnamon at store 2		
price2_cornflakes	Num	8	Cost of Cornflakes at store 2		
price2_cumin	Num	8	Cost of cumin at store 2		
price2_dinnerrolls	Num	8	Cost of dinner rolls at store 2		
price2_eggs	Num	8	Cost of eggs at store 2		
price2_evaporatedmilk	Num	8	Cost of evaporated milk at store 2		
price2_fish	Num	8	Cost of fish at store 2		
price2_flour_white	Num	8	Cost of white flour at store 2		
price2_frenchbread	Num	8	Cost of French or Italian bread at store 2		
price2_frozen_broccoli	Num	8	Cost of frozen broccoli at store 2		
price2_frozen_frenchfries	Num	8	Cost of frozen french fries at store 2		
price2_frozen_greenbeans	Num	8	Cost of frozen green beans at store 2		
price2_frozen_orange_juice	Num	8	Cost of frozen orange juice at store 2		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price2_frozen_peas	Num	8	Cost of frozen peas at store 2		
price2_fruitdrink	Num	8	Cost of fruit drink at store 2		
price2_fudgsicles	Num	8	Cost of fudgsicles at store 2		
price2_garlicpowder	Num	8	Cost of garlic powder at store 2		
price2_gelatin	Num	8	Cost of gelatin at store 2		
price2_grapes	Num	8	Cost of grapes at store 2		
price2_green_pepper	Num	8	Cost of green pepper at store 2		
price2_hamburgerbuns	Num	8	Cost of hamburger buns at store 2		
price2_herbseasoning	Num	8	Cost of Italian herb seasoning at store 2		
price2_jelly	Num	8	Cost of grape jelly at store 2		
price2_lemonjuice	Num	8	Cost of lemon juice at store 2		
price2_lettuce	Num	8	Cost of lettuce at store 2		
price2_macaroni	Num	8	Cost of macaroni at store 2		
price2_margarine	Num	8	Cost of margarine at store 2		
price2_mayonnaise	Num	8	Cost of mayonnaise at store 2		
price2_melon	Num	8	Cost of melons at store 2		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price2_milk1pct	Num	8	Cost of 1% milk at store 2		
price2_milkwhole	Num	8	Cost of whole milk at store 2		
price2_molasses	Num	8	Cost of molasses at store 2		
price2_mushrooms	Num	8	Cost of mushrooms at store 2		
price2_noodles	Num	8	Cost of noodles at store 2		
price2_onionpowder	Num	8	Cost of onion powder at store 2		
price2_onions	Num	8	Cost of onions at store 2		
price2_oranges	Num	8	Cost of oranges at store 2		
price2_oranges_juice	Num	8	Cost of orange juice at store 2		
price2_oregano	Num	8	Cost of oregano at store 2		
price2_pancake_syrup	Num	8	Cost of pancake syrup at store 2		
price2_paprika	Num	8	Cost of paprika at store 2		
price2_peaches	Num	8	Cost of peaches at store 2		
price2_popcorns	Num	8	Cost of popcorn at store 2		
price2_porkground	Num	8	Cost of ground pork at store 2		
price2_potatoes	Num	8	Cost of potatoes at store 2		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price2_ricewhite	Num	8	Cost of white rice at store 2		
price2_salt	Num	8	Cost of salt at store 2		
price2_shortening_vegetable	Num	8	Cost of vegetable shortening at store 2		
price2_soysauce	Num	8	Cost of soy sauce at store 2		
price2_spaghette_sauce	Num	8	Cost of spaghetti sauce at store 2		
price2_spaghetti	Num	8	Cost of spaghetti at store 2		
price2_sugarbrown	Num	8	Cost of brown sugar at store 2		
price2_sugarpowdered	Num	8	Cost of powdered sugar at store 2		
price2_sugarwhite	Num	8	Cost of white sugar at store 2		
price2_toastedoats	Num	8	Cost of Toasted Oats at store 2		
price2_tomato_sauce	Num	8	Cost of tomato sauce at store 2		
price2_tomatoes	Num	8	Cost of tomatoes at store 2		
price2_tuna	Num	8	Cost of tuna at store 2		
price2_turkeybreast	Num	8	Cost of Turkey breast at store 2		
price2_turkeyground	Num	8	Cost of ground turkey at store 2		
price2_vanilla	Num	8	Cost of vanilla at store 2		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price2_vegeoil	Num	8	Cost of vegetable oil at store 2		
price3_apples	Num	8	Cost of apples at store 3		
price3_bagels	Num	8	Cost of bagels at store 3		
price3_bakingpowder	Num	8	Cost of baking powder at store 3		
price3_bakingsoda	Num	8	Cost of baking soda at store 3		
price3_bananas	Num	8	Cost of bananas at store 3		
price3_beans_baked	Num	8	Cost of baked beans at store 3		
price3_beans_garbonzo	Num	8	Cost of garbanzo beans at store 3		
price3_beans_kidney	Num	8	Cost of kidney beans at store 3		
price3_beef	Num	8	Cost of beef at store 3		
price3_blackpepper	Num	8	Cost of black pepper at store 3		
price3_bread_white	Num	8	Cost of white bread at store 3		
price3_bread_whole	Num	8	Cost of whole wheat bread at store 3		
price3_breadcrumbs	Num	8	Cost of breadcrumbs at store 3		
price3_carrots	Num	8	Cost of carrots at store 3		
price3_catsup	Num	8	Cost of catsup at store 3		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price3_celery	Num	8	Cost of celery at store 3		
price3_cheese_cheddar	Num	8	Cost of cheddar cheese at store 3		
price3_cheese_cottage	Num	8	Cost of cottage cheese at store 3		
price3_cheese_mozzarella	Num	8	Cost of mozzarella cheese at store 3		
price3_chicken_bouillon	Num	8	Cost of chicken bouillon at store 3		
price3_chickenfryers	Num	8	Cost of fryer chickens at store 3		
price3_chickenthighs	Num	8	Cost of chicken thighs at store 3		
price3_chilipowder	Num	8	Cost of chili powder at store 3		
price3_chocolate	Num	8	Cost of chocolate chips at store 3		
price3_chocolatepowder	Num	8	Cost of chocolate powder at store 3		
price3_cinnamon	Num	8	Cost of cinnamon at store 3		
price3_cornflakes	Num	8	Cost of Cornflakes at store 3		
price3_cumin	Num	8	Cost of cumin at store 3		
price3_dinnerrolls	Num	8	Cost of dinner rolls at store 3		
price3_eggs	Num	8	Cost of eggs at store 3		
price3_evaporatedmilk	Num	8	Cost of evaporated milk at store 3		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price3_fish	Num	8	Cost of fish at store 3		
price3_flour_white	Num	8	Cost of white flour at store 3		
price3_frenchbread	Num	8	Cost of French or Italian bread at store 3		
price3_frozen_broccoli	Num	8	Cost of frozen broccoli at store 3		
price3_frozen_frenchfries	Num	8	Cost of frozen french fries at store 3		
price3_frozen_greenbeans	Num	8	Cost of frozen green beans at store 3		
price3_frozen_orange_juice	Num	8	Cost of frozen orange juice at store 3		
price3_frozen_peas	Num	8	Cost of frozen peas at store 3		
price3_fruitdrink	Num	8	Cost of fruit drink at store 3		
price3_fudgsicles	Num	8	Cost of fudgsicles at store 3		
price3_garlicpowder	Num	8	Cost of garlic powder at store 3		
price3_gelatin	Num	8	Cost of gelatin at store 3		
price3_grapes	Num	8	Cost of grapes at store 3		
price3_green_pepper	Num	8	Cost of green pepper at store 3		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price3_hamburgerbuns	Num	8	Cost of hamburger buns at store 3		
price3_herbseasoning	Num	8	Cost of Italian herb seasoning at store 3		
price3_jelly	Num	8	Cost of grape jelly at store 3		
price3_lemonjuice	Num	8	Cost of lemon juice at store 3		
price3_lettuce	Num	8	Cost of lettuce at store 3		
price3_macaroni	Num	8	Cost of macaroni at store 3		
price3_margarine	Num	8	Cost of margarine at store 3		
price3_mayonnaise	Num	8	Cost of mayonnaise at store 3		
price3_melon	Num	8	Cost of melons at store 3		
price3_milk1pct	Num	8	Cost of 1% milk at store 3		
price3_milkwhole	Num	8	Cost of whole milk at store 3		
price3_molasses	Num	8	Cost of molasses at store 3		
price3_mushrooms	Num	8	Cost of mushrooms at store 3		
price3_noodles	Num	8	Cost of noodles at store 3		
price3_onionpowder	Num	8	Cost of onion powder at store 3		
price3_onions	Num	8	Cost of onions at store 3		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price3_oranges	Num	8	Cost of oranges at store 3		
price3_oranges_juice	Num	8	Cost of orange juice at store 3		
price3_oregano	Num	8	Cost of oregano at store 3		
price3_pancake_syrup	Num	8	Cost of pancake syrup at store 3		
price3_paprika	Num	8	Cost of paprika at store 3		
price3_peaches	Num	8	Cost of peaches at store 3		
price3_popcorns	Num	8	Cost of popcorn at store 3		
price3_porkground	Num	8	Cost of ground pork at store 3		
price3_potatoes	Num	8	Cost of potatoes at store 3		
price3_ricewhite	Num	8	Cost of white rice at store 3		
price3_salt	Num	8	Cost of salt at store 3		
price3_shortening_vegetable	Num	8	Cost of vegetable shortening at store 3		
price3_soysauce	Num	8	Cost of soy sauce at store 3		
price3_spaghette_sauce	Num	8	Cost of spaghetti sauce at store 3		
price3_spaghetti	Num	8	Cost of spaghetti at store 3		
price3_sugarbrown	Num	8	Cost of brown sugar at store 3		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
price3_sugarpowdered	Num	8	Cost of powdered sugar at store 3		
price3_sugarwhite	Num	8	Cost of white sugar at store 3		
price3_toastedoats	Num	8	Cost of Toasted Oats at store 3		
price3_tomato_sauce	Num	8	Cost of tomato sauce at store 3		
price3_tomatoes	Num	8	Cost of tomatoes at store 3		
price3_tuna	Num	8	Cost of tuna at store 3		
price3_turkeybreast	Num	8	Cost of Turkey breast at store 3		
price3_turkeyground	Num	8	Cost of ground turkey at store 3		
price3_vanilla	Num	8	Cost of vanilla at store 3		
price3_vegeoil	Num	8	Cost of vegetable oil at store 3		
spice_pctprice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: spices		
spice_wtdprice	Num	8	Weighted price of spices		
sweets_bev_pctprice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: sweetened beverages		
sweets_bev_wtdprice	Num	8	Weighted price of sweetened beverages		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
type_store_1	Char	7	Type of Store 1	<ol> <li>Supermarket,</li> <li>Large grocery store, 3. Small market, 4.</li> <li>Convenience store, 5. Other,</li> <li>Farmer's market, 7.</li> <li>Roadside stand</li> </ol>	
type_store_2	Char	7	Type of Store 2	<ol> <li>Supermarket,</li> <li>Large grocery store, 3. Small market, 4.</li> <li>Convenience store, 5. Other,</li> <li>Farmer's market, 7.</li> <li>Roadside stand</li> </ol>	
type_store_3	Char	7	Type of Store 3	<ol> <li>Supermarket,</li> <li>Large grocery</li> <li>Store, 3. Small</li> <li>market, 4.</li> <li>Convenience</li> <li>store, 5. Other,</li> <li>Farmer's</li> </ol>	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
				market, 7.	
				Roadside stand	
type_store_4	Char	7	Type of Store 4	1. Supermarket,	
				2. Large grocery	
				store, 3. Small	
				market, 4.	
				Convenience	
				store, 5. Other,	
				6. Farmer's	
				market, 7.	
				Roadside stand	
typecode_store_1	Num	8	Code for Type of Store 1	1. SUP, 2. LGS,	
				3. SMG, 4. CON,	
				5.OTHER, 6.	
				FMT, 7. RSS	
typecode_store_2	Num	8	Code for Type of Store 2	1. SUP, 2. LGS,	
				3. SMG, 4. CON,	
				5.OTHER, 6.	
				FMT, 7. RSS	

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
typecode_store_3	Num	8	Code for Type of Store 3	1. SUP, 2. LGS, 3. SMG, 4. CON, 5.OTHER, 6. FMT, 7. RSS	
typecode_store_4	Num	8	Code for Type of Store 4	1. SUP, 2. LGS, 3. SMG, 4. CON, 5.OTHER, 6. FMT, 7. RSS	
vegetables_pctprice	Num	8	Percent of weighted price: vegetables		
vegetables_wtdprice	Num	8	Weighted price of vegetables		
wtd_price_monthly_family4	Num	8	Monthly Price per pound of food item multiplied by the total number of food item on the TFP food list for a family of 4		
wtd_price_weekly_family4	Num	8	Weekly Price per pound of food item multiplied by the total number of food item on the TFP food list for a family of 4		
wtdprice_apples	Num	8	Weighted price of apples		
wtdprice_bagels	Num	8	Weighted price of bagels		
wtdprice_bakingpowder	Num	8	Weighted price of baking powder		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
wtdprice_bakingsoda	Num	8	Weighted price of baking soda		
wtdprice_bananas	Num	8	Weighted price of bananas		
wtdprice_beans_baked	Num	8	Weighted price of baked beans		
wtdprice_beans_garbonzo	Num	8	Weighted price of garbanzo beans		
wtdprice_beans_kidney	Num	8	Weighted price of kidney beans		
wtdprice_beef	Num	8	Weighted price of beef		
wtdprice_blackpepper	Num	8	Weighted price of black pepper		
wtdprice_bread_white	Num	8	Weighted price of white bread		
wtdprice_bread_whole	Num	8	Weighted price of whole wheat bread		
wtdprice_breadcrumbs	Num	8	Weighted price of breadcrumbs		
wtdprice_carrots	Num	8	Weighted price of carrots		
wtdprice_catsup	Num	8	Weighted price of catsup		
wtdprice_celery	Num	8	Weighted price of celery		
wtdprice_cheese_cheddar	Num	8	Weighted price of cheddar cheese		
wtdprice_cheese_cottage	Num	8	Weighted price of cottage cheese		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
wtdprice_cheese_mozzarella	Num	8	Weighted price of mozzarella cheese		
wtdprice_chicken_bouillon	Num	8	Weighted price of chicken bouillon		
wtdprice_chickenfryers	Num	8	Weighted price of fryer chickens		
wtdprice_chickenthighs	Num	8	Weighted price of chicken thighs		
wtdprice_chilipowder	Num	8	Weighted price of chili powder		
wtdprice_chocolate	Num	8	Weighted price of chocolate chips		
wtdprice_chocolatepowder	Num	8	Weighted price of chocolate powder		
wtdprice_cinnamon	Num	8	Weighted price of cinnamon		
wtdprice_cornflakes	Num	8	Weighted price of Cornflakes		
wtdprice_cumin	Num	8	Weighted price of cumin		
wtdprice_dinnerrolls	Num	8	Weighted price of dinner rolls		
wtdprice_eggs	Num	8	Weighted price of eggs		
wtdprice_evaporatedmilk	Num	8	Weighted price of evaporated milk		
wtdprice_fish	Num	8	Weighted price of fish		
wtdprice_flour_white	Num	8	Weighted price of white flour		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
wtdprice_frenchbread	Num	8	Weighted price of French or Italian bread		
wtdprice_frozen_broccoli	Num	8	Weighted price of frozen broccoli		
wtdprice_frozen_frenchfries	Num	8	Weighted price of frozen french fries		
wtdprice_frozen_greenbeans	Num	8	Weighted price of frozen green beans		
wtdprice_frozen_orange_juice	Num	8	Weighted price of frozen orange juice		
wtdprice_frozen_peas	Num	8	Weighted price of frozen peas		
wtdprice_fruitdrink	Num	8	Weighted price of fruit drink		
wtdprice_fudgsicles	Num	8	Weighted price of fudgsicles		
wtdprice_garlicpowder	Num	8	Weighted price of garlic powder		
wtdprice_gelatin	Num	8	Weighted price of gelatin		
wtdprice_grapes	Num	8	Weighted price of grapes		
wtdprice_green_pepper	Num	8	Weighted price of green pepper		
wtdprice_hamburgerbuns	Num	8	Weighted price of hamburger buns		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
wtdprice_herbseasoning	Num	8	Weighted price of Italian herb seasoning		
wtdprice_jelly	Num	8	Weighted price of grape jelly		
wtdprice_lemonjuice	Num	8	Weighted price of lemon juice		
wtdprice_lettuce	Num	8	Weighted price of lettuce		
wtdprice_macaroni	Num	8	Weighted price of macaroni		
wtdprice_margarine	Num	8	Weighted price of margarine		
wtdprice_mayonnaise	Num	8	Weighted price of mayonnaise		
wtdprice_melon	Num	8	Weighted price of melons		
wtdprice_milk1pct	Num	8	Weighted price of 1% milk		
wtdprice_milkwhole	Num	8	Weighted price of whole milk		
wtdprice_molasses	Num	8	Weighted price of molasses		
wtdprice_mushrooms	Num	8	Weighted price of mushrooms		
wtdprice_noodles	Num	8	Weighted price of noodles		
wtdprice_onionpowder	Num	8	Weighted price of onion powder		
wtdprice_onions	Num	8	Weighted price of onions		
wtdprice_oranges	Num	8	Weighted price of oranges		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
wtdprice_oranges_juice	Num	8	Weighted price of orange juice		
wtdprice_oregano	Num	8	Weighted price of oregano		
wtdprice_pancake_syrup	Num	8	Weighted price of pancake syrup		
wtdprice_paprika	Num	8	Weighted price of paprika		
wtdprice_peaches	Num	8	Weighted price of peaches		
wtdprice_popcorns	Num	8	Weighted price of popcorn		
wtdprice_porkground	Num	8	Weighted price of ground pork		
wtdprice_potatoes	Num	8	Weighted price of potatoes		
wtdprice_ricewhite	Num	8	Weighted price of white rice		
wtdprice_salt	Num	8	Weighted price of salt		
wtdprice_shortening_vegetable	Num	8	Weighted price of vegetable shortening		
wtdprice_soysauce	Num	8	Weighted price of soy sauce		
wtdprice_spaghette_sauce	Num	8	Weighted price of spaghetti sauce		
wtdprice_spaghetti	Num	8	Weighted price of spaghetti		
wtdprice_sugarbrown	Num	8	Weighted price of brown sugar		

Variable Name	Туре	Length	Variable Description	Response Codes	Notes
wtdprice_sugarpowdered	Num	8	Weighted price of powdered sugar		
wtdprice_sugarwhite	Num	8	Weighted price of white sugar		
wtdprice_toastedoats	Num	8	Weighted price of Toasted Oats		
wtdprice_tomato_sauce	Num	8	Weighted price of tomato sauce		
wtdprice_tomatoes	Num	8	Weighted price of tomatoes		
wtdprice_tuna	Num	8	Weighted price of tuna		
wtdprice_turkeybreast	Num	8	Weighted price of Turkey breast		
wtdprice_turkeyground	Num	8	Weighted price of ground turkey		
wtdprice_vanilla	Num	8	Weighted price of vanilla		
wtdprice_vegeoil	Num	8	Weighted price of vegetable oil		